SIARLITE

7 Bk B R o 7
Starlight International Holdings Ltd

(£ 8 & =2 a2 K 28 8 B 2 7 )
(Incorporated in Bermuda with Limited Liability)

ANNUAL REPORT QOO7$ #H

Stock Code B X 3% : 485




CONTENTS
B &

11

18

29

31

32

34

36

38

111

112

Corporate Information

NEEH

Chairman’s Statement

TEHES

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Profile
EERSAREEAEEH

Corporate Governance Report
EEERBRS

Directors’ Report

EERBEE

Independent Auditor’s Report
BYZHERES

Consolidated Income Statement
mEBER

Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEEERER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERgHR

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RFERERER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VB E|EME

Five Year Financial Summary

TFEUBME

Summary of Investment Properties

REMEHRE



CORPORATE INFORMATION

~ARIEHR

BEER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
HITEE - Executive Directors:
2055 & Lau Sak Hong, Philip

285 5 Lau Sak Kai, Anthony
2558 Lau Sak Yuk, Andy
JEHITESE - Non-executive Director:
[ e Hon Sheung Tin, Peter
BUIHITESE - Independent Non-executive Directors:
] [Z 4% Ho Hau Chong, Norman
FR 2 {rh Chan Chak Chung
25E Chuck Winston Calptor
E SECRETARY

THE Peter Lee Yip Wah
%D AUDITOR

e e FEMR GETADTT

ERERE

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

AUDIT COMMITTEE

[ e Hon Sheung Tin, Peter

fa] [Z 4% Ho Hau Chong, Norman

BR 2 {rf Chan Chak Chung

FERT PRINCIPAL BANKERS

BAELBEZRTT The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
BITIRT Standard Chartered Bank

BERITAERA A Hang Seng Bank Limited

AR TSR 1T (3e M) Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
L SOLICITOR

[N boke SHES Y Hon & Company

EEREBPRPETRE

WEBERBAERRE

M ER
Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12

SHARE REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Secretaries Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12

Bermuda Bermuda

TEWSEE PRINCIPAL OFFICE

B 5th Floor, Shing Dao Industrial Building
BEHF RE2325 232 Aberdeen Main Road

N Y Hong Kong

& &h ¢ (852) 2554 6303 Tel: (852) 2554 6303

{5 : (852) 2873 0230 Fax: (852) 2873 0230

EF A ¢ starlite@starlight.com.hk email: starlite@starlight.com.hk

#4E + www.starlight.com.hk website: www.starlight.com.hk

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B% 5 bR 2 =)



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETRRES

FTERGREE
Chairman, Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip

Annual Report 2007 £ #§ 3



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERMEE

EBEE

E

REB N AT E 8015 = ¥ %502,434,000,000%8
7t (2006 : 1,783,000,0005 T) @ B EF1E N
37% (2006 : 10.5%) o NEB 2 REEEE
#]74105,000,000/8 7T *© 8EF L I33% ©

RERE
EERAEREBRERETHRMZANM
M2007F9R18A BT FBEF KE HEE
RA B IR A M2 B SRR EE#E 2= 200743 A 31
BIEFEZRAUBRREES®RI BN &K
£27,566,000/8 7T + 1 B A] i 4% DAUIR & YR
RELARR AR B (30 1n) IR A B8 Ad 2 (2006
F RS REKREERIBU) - BRI
BB 2 FFIB K E R A - R R AR
BEFAXE FESREIERSERIEIRIE
RETETERE - BHREERFEG 2K
ZBHN2007FE10A3MBXMAELB FHETE
fE 3 o

E 7
REBWAFEE KN E R E F R D EF
HZEEZROEMER  TUEBSEEZ RE
MEFERIR - AEE 2 FRADYD » T8
DVDAA R EIEIEE 2§ E 5 A2007F 2 84
EWRERTE -

REFERTE - AEER2006549 A5 i
TRRCEERDHEFTE SHREXEBD s E
A A% - BFECARS ~ PRINCESS * PIRATES OF
THE CARIBBEAN - FAIRIES ~ HIGH SCHOOL
MUSICALK HANNAH MONTANA » AST$ 5 &
FEANMSRHEEY 2 ER - GFCETEE
mER2007F 1 AR TS - WHK2007F3 A
EEBERIAEE - REZR A EHFERD
(PIaRER TS ~ TargetRITE R M) R IESE
ZIEHABZEERIAIERABEIER °

REEBEBRAMGAR BN BHEMRBEAEER
Karaoke#f & 84 2% 2 — R 5 BRATZAY) © It R
Pl ZEAsEBEEE  BEREDHHIZE X
Bl MEaEAXEBMMNEETABEHEEREME T
TEE BN -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B% 5 bR 2 =)

BUSINESS REVIEW

RESULTS

The Group recorded a turnover of HK$2,434 million in the current
year (2006: HK$1,783 million) representing an increase of 37%
(2006: 10.5%) over the previous year. Profit attributable to
shareholders of the Group was HK$105 million, an increase of
33% compared with the previous year.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Directors have resolved to recommend the payment of a
final scrip dividend of HK3.5 cents per share, totaling
HK$27,566,000 for the year ended 31 March 2007, by way of
allotment and issue of new shares with an alternative to the
shareholders to elect to receive the final scrip dividend (or part
thereof) in cash in lieu of such allotment (2006: cash final dividend
of HK3 cents per share), payable to those shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company as at
the date of the annual general meeting to be held on 18
September 2007. Full details of the final scrip dividend will be
set out in a letter which will be sent to shareholders together
with a form of election for cash as soon as practicable after the
approval of shareholders at the annual general meeting. It is
expected that the dividend warrants and share certificates for
the new shares will be dispatched to shareholders on or about
31 October 2007.

Electronics Division

The Group successfully executed the strategy to phase out low-
margin audio and OEM products in the current year and replaced
them with the higher value-added video and digital products.
The Group's sale of portable DVD, DVD television combos and
digital photo frames contributed to the sales growth in 2007.

In licensed products, the Group secured the manufacturing and
distribution licensing with Disney in September 2006. Several
popular franchise characters, which include CARS, PRINCESS,
PIRATES OF THE CARIBBEAN, FAIRIES, HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL
AND HANNAH MONTANA provide a strong base of sales targeting
the youth market. The first Disney product was delivered in
January 2007 and sales began in the United States in March
2007. Many large chain merchandisers in the United States such
as Wal-Mart, Target and Toys R Us are carrying these products in
their stores as “every day” items.

The Group's other licensed products with MGA include a series
of BRATZ characters for the Groups’ karaoke machines and
musical instruments. Sale in this series was slow at the beginning
but is now attracting more attention in the major toy chains and
other electronic retail stores in the United States, Canada and
Europe.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Electronics Division (Continued)

The Group increased its distribution presence in the United States
by selling directly to major retail chains through its two
subsidiaries in the United States, Cosmo Communications
Corporation and Starlite Consumer Electronics (USA) Inc. This
strategy opened new avenues to reach out to the leading retailers
by providing “just-in-time” delivery schedules to them.
Distribution and financing costs have significantly increased in
2007 due to the need to carry inventory and to provide
warehousing and freight transportation. The Group has also
increased participation in the retailers’ new store advertising and
promotional programs as part of the domestic sale initiatives.
Despite the higher costs, management was satisfied with the
results of these promotions.

Manufacturing in China continued to face the many challenges
associated with the rapid growth of the Chinese economy. Labour
costs have continued to rise in the past several years and the
Chinese currency has been under strong pressure to appreciate
against the other major world currencies. Nevertheless, the Group
is committed to stay in China for its manufacturing operation. In
December 2006, the Group made a deposit to purchase a piece
of land in Xinhui, China. The Group plans to construct 230,000
square meters of manufacturing facilities in the next 3 years. The
new facility will allow the Group to consolidate all the
manufacturing operation under one roof with more efficient
logistic infrastructure. Management believes the new facility will
support future manufacturing needs in the next 5 years.

The Group experienced no major disruptions during the current
year in raw material supply. However, the Group encountered
quality issues with a Japanese component manufacturer during
the current year, the results of which the Group recorded higher
than average defective returns in the DVD combo category. The
Group was also obligated to pay royalties to a few leading
electronic manufacturers for use of technology patented by them.
These obligations, while not included as cost of sales, were
essentially a vital part of the cost structure of our products.

Securities Trading
The Group recorded a segment result of HK$7.7 million for the
year.

Property Development
No transaction was recorded during the year.

PROSPECTS

The consumer electronics industry enjoyed spectacular growth in
the past few years due mainly to the high demand in video
products. The Group expects that demand for low-end DVD
products will decrease but sales of digital DVD, portable LCD
DVD and LCD TV will continue to grow in 2008. Management is
developing a strategy to build the Disney products with high end
LCD and digital features. Management expects the LCD and digital
market will be fiercely competed. By using a Disney novelty
product, we believe that we can create a niche to overcome the
price competition.
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Sales in Western Europe are expected to grow surpassing its
current 28% of the Group sales (2006: 20%). The Group’s world
wide distribution is expected to see promising growth, particularly
in Disney products and the launching of new products such as
iPOD docking stations.

Since the acquisition of equity interest in The Singing Machine
Company, Inc. (“SMC"), the Group has taken a closer monitoring
role in the company’s activities. The Group is planning to further
restructure this company with the aim that it will become a
major marketing and distribution division of the Group in the
North American market in the near future.

The Group expects short supply of small LCD panels from its
component manufacturers due to high demand of LCD TV, digital
photo frames, and portable LCD DVD products. Prices of these
panels will rise as a result. This scenario presents a challenge to
the Group in our material planning and sourcing and our ability
to pass on the increased pricing to our customers.

Management believes the Group is on track in implementing the
sales strategy to provide growth and we are able to keep pace
with the trend in the market in our new products development.
The Group has established infrastructure in selling directly to
retailers in the North American territories and this step will further
increase our presence in these territories. Management is
optimistic that corporate growth will continue in 2008.

FINANCIAL POSITION

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The financial position of the Group remained stable. As at 31
March 2007, cash and deposits and marketable securities
amounted to HK$139 million, as compared to HK$114 million
last year.

Gearing ratio, calculated as total borrowings to shareholders’
fund was 0.4 (2006: 0.3), and net bank borrowings to
shareholders’ fund was 0.30 for the year (2006: 0.19). Current
ratio calculated as current assets to current liabilities decreased
from 1.64 in last year to 1.58 for this year.

Financing and Capital Structure

The Group finances its operations by a combination of equity
and bank borrowings. The Company issued new shares as a result
of the exercise of certain share options of the Company and
obtained a cash inflow of about HK$26.3 million. HK$4.3 million
was utilized to repurchase the shares of the Company. HK$20.5
million was received from the minority shareholders of SMC upon
the issuance of new shares.

As at 31 March 2007, the Group’s total borrowings of about
HK$331 million (2006: HK$223 million), all were repayable within
one year.
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The Group’s transactions were mostly denominated in US dollars
and Hong Kong dollars. The exposure to exchange risk was
minimal.

It is estimated that the change of exchange rate of Renminbi has
no significant impact to the Group for the time being as the
management monitors foreign exchange exposure closely and
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

Pledge of Assets

At 31 March 2007, the Group pledged certain assets and securities
with carrying value of HK$136,058,000 (2006: HK$123,391,000)
to secure the general credit facilities and the margin accounts
with brokers.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 March 2007, the Group is a defendant in a lawsuit in
the amount of HK$770,000 (2006: Nil).

SMC, which was acquired by the Group during the year, is one
of the defendants in a lawsuit relating to copyright infringement.
In September 2005, the defendants, including SMC, filed multiple
motions to dismiss the complaint from the publisher owners of
musical compositions. In October 2005, the plaintiff filed a motion
for summary judgment. In January 2006, the court granted the
motions of the defendants and denied the motion of the plaintiff,
thereby dismissing the case against the defendants with prejudice.
The plaintiff thereafter appealed the decision and the case is
currently under review by the appellate court. Despite the
confidence of SMC that the ruling in its favor at the district
court level will be affirmed on appeal, it is not possible to predict
such outcomes with any degree of certainty. Accordingly, no
accrual has been made in the consolidated financial statements.
This contingent liability has not been taken into account when
calculating the goodwill on acquisition of SMC since the amount
cannot be measured reliably.

STAFF

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had a total staff of 6,567 of
which 6,424 were employed in the PRC for the Group’s
manufacturing and distribution business.

The Group provides employee benefits such as staff insurance,
retirement scheme, discretionary bonus and share option scheme
and also provides in-house training programmes and external
training sponsorship.

Annual Report 2007 £ %R
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip, aged 60, is the Chairman and Managing
Director of the Group. He has been in the Group for 37 years
and has over 37 years of management experience in the
electronics industry.

Mr. Lau Sak Kai, Anthony, aged 57, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, is the Group’s Director responsible for the Group’s
overall production management in China. His main duties, besides
the management of PRC production activities, include the
responsibility of local sales in China and the planning and
exploitation of new projects in China. He has been in the Group
for 35 years.

Mr. Lau Sak Yuk, Andy, aged 57, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak Hong,
Philip, is also one of the Group’s Production Directors responsible
for the Group’s overall production management in China. In
addition, he is in charge of the Research & Development of the
Group. He has been in the Group for 35 years.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Hon Sheung Tin, Peter, aged 66, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since 1988 and re-designated
as non-executive director of the Company on 28 September 2004.
He has been practising as a solicitor in Hong Kong for over 37
years.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman, aged 51, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since 1998. He holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Exeter, and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 20 years of experience in
management and property development.

Mr. Chan Chak Chung, aged 49, was appointed director of the
Company since 30 September 2004. He is a qualified accountant
and has about 26 years experience in the public accountancy
profession. He holds a Master degree in Business Administration.
He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants of the United Kingdom.

Mr. Winston Calptor Chuck, aged 51, was appointed director of
the Company since 30 September 2004. He has been practicing
as a solicitor in Hong Kong for over 25 years. He holds a Bachelor
Degree of Arts from the University of Ontario, Canada. He is also
an independent non-executive director of ITC Corporation Limited,
a company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Lau Yat Tung, aged 28, the eldest son of Mr. Lau Sak Hong,
Philip, joined the Group in 2003 as assistant to Chairman. He
graduated with a Bachelor of Art in Business Marketing from
Indiana University, the Kelley School of Business. Previously, he
held a marketing executive position in Storage Technology Corp.
He is now responsible for corporate relations, local sales in China,
and the integration of the ERP system to facilitate the
modernisation of the Group’s management.

Mr. Lau Yat Sun, aged 27 is the second son of Mr. Lau Sak Hong,
Philip. He graduated at Bentley College, a business specialty
college with a Bachelor of Art in Business Marketing. After
graduation, he worked for an electronics firm in Massachusetts
as a buyer for electronic components. Later on, he joined the
group in 2004 as Product Development President and established
koncepts International Ltd. (“koncepts”), a subsidiary of the
Group. He is currently responsible for the development of new
digital products for koncepts.

Ms. Lau Chui Lan, Carol, aged 58, is a sister of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip. Ms Lau rejoined the Group in October 2006 to
oversee the financial management and reporting of the Group’s
subsidiaries in the United States. Ms Lau served as financial
controller of the Group from 1986-1988 and was President of a
fully owned subsidiary of the Group in United States from 1990-
1996. She has over 30 years of experience in financial
management, business consultation, financial and regulatory
auditing in Australia, Hong Kong and United States. She
graduated from Curtin University in Perth, Australia in 1975 with
a Bachelor's degree in Accounting, and held a Master degree in
computing at the Canberra University, Australia in 1980. Ms Lau
is a certified public accountant in the United States.

Mr. Lau Shek Hung, Eric, aged 51, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, is a Director of a major subsidiary of the Group. He
is responsible for the Group’s Colour TV manufacturing business.
He has been in the Group for 11 years and has over 18 years of
experience in the electronics field.

Mr. Lau Sek Hoi, Jacky, aged 48, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak Hong,
Philip, is a Director of a major subsidiary of the Group. He is
holding a science degree from one Australian university and is
currently responsible for the Group’s material sourcing, purchasing
and control activities. He has been in the Group for 22 years.

Annual Report 2007 £ %R
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Mr. Wong Kai Wai, Tony, aged 58, joined the Group as General
Manager in 2005. He started his career in the audio and video
manufacturing business since 1967. He was formerly a director
of a television manufacturing company listed in Hong Kong. He
supervises and coordinates different divisions of the Group.

Mr. Lam Wang Tat, Thomas, aged 50, joined the Group as the
president of the Group’s Marketing Division. He has 30 years
experience as IT veteran, and his background was in software,
consulting system integration and management. He has extensive
experience in sales, marketing, management, consulting, project
management, software development and in consumer electronic
business. He was formerly a director of various major multinational
IT companies.

Mr. Chow Wing Hon, Alfred, aged 56, joined the Group in March
2006 and is responsible for the Group's corporate development
and overseas operations. He graduated from the University of
Hawaii in 1973 with a Bachelors’s degree in Business
Administration. He spent most part of his working career (21
years) with the Hong Kong Jockey Club, holding senior positions
in Internal Audit, Administration and Racing Registry.

Mr. Chan Po Chung, Norman, aged 56, joined the Group as a
Financial Controller in 1988 for supervising the Group’s
accounting, financial and corporate aspects. He is a qualified
accountant with over 22 years of auditing, commercial and
financial experience.
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The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance. The board of directors of the Company
(“the Board”) firmly believes that to maintain a good, solid and
sensible framework of corporate governance will ensure the
Company to run its business in the best interests of its
shareholders as a whole.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (“the Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”)
as its own code on corporate governance practices.

During the year ended 31 March 2007, the Company has
complied with the Code except the following:

1. Pursuant to code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer of an issuer should be separated
and should not be performed by the same individual. The
division of responsibilities between the chairman and chief
executive officer should be clearly established and set out
in writing. Mr. Philip Lau Sak Hong is currently the
chairman and managing director of the Company. Having
considered the current business operation and the size of
the Group, the Board is of the view that Mr. Lau acting as
both the chairman and managing director of the Company
is acceptable and in the best interest of the Company.
The Board will review this situation periodically.

2. The Company was incorporated in Bermuda and enacted
by private act, the Starlight International Holdings Limited
Company Act, 1989 of Bermuda (the “1989 Act”).
Pursuant to section 3(e) of the 1989 Act, director holding
office as executive chairman or managing director shall
not be subject to retirement by rotation at each annual
general meeting as provided in the bye-laws of the
Company (“the Bye-laws”). As the Company is bound by
the provisions of the 1989 Act, the Bye-laws cannot be
amended to fully reflect the requirements of the Code
which stipulates that every director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. As
such, special resolutions were passed at the annual general
meetings held on 15 September 2005 and 18 September
2006 to amend the Bye-laws to approve, inter alia, that (i)
subject to the 1989 Act, every director of the Company
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years; (ii) a director may be removed by an
ordinary resolution in general meeting instead of a special
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resolution; (iii) any new director appointed shall hold office
until the next following general meeting of the Company
(in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or until the next
following annual general meeting of the Company (in case
of an addition to the Board).

To enhance good corporate governance practices, Mr. Philip
Lau Sak Hong, the chairman and managing director of
the Company, will voluntarily retire from his directorship
at annual general meeting of the Company at least once
every three years in order for the Company to comply
with the Code, provided that, being eligible for re-election,
he may offer himself for re-election at the annual general
meeting.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is charged with leading the Group in a responsible
and effective manner. Each director has to carry out his/her duties
in utmost good faith above and beyond any prevailing applicable
laws and regulations and act in the best interests of the
shareholders. The duties of the Board include establishing the
strategic direction of the Group, setting objectives and monitoring
the performance of the Group.

The Board has established schedule of matters specifically reserved
to the Board for its decision and those reserved for the
management. The Board reviews this schedule on a periodic basis
to ensure that it remains appropriate to the needs of the
Company.

The Board of the Company consists of three executive directors,
three independent non-executive directors and one non-executive
director. Their brief biographical details are described on page 8
of the Annual Report.

The independent non-executive directors, all of whom are
independent of the management of the Company, are highly
experienced professionals coming from a diversified background.
They ensure that the Board maintains high standards of financial
and other mandatory reporting as well as providing adequate
check and balance of safeguard the interest of shareholders and
the Company as a whole.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Each of the independent non-executive directors and non-
executive director has entered into an appointment letter with
the Company pursuant to which each of them is appointed for
service with the Company from 1 October 2005 to 30 September
2007. The appointment shall terminate on the earlier of (i) 30
September 2007, or (ii) the date on which the director ceases to
be director for any reasons pursuant to the bye-laws of the
Company or any other applicable laws.

The full Board meets no less than four times a year to review the
financial and operating performance of the Group. Additional
board meetings were held when necessary. Due notice and board
papers were given to all directors prior to the meeting in
accordance with the Listing Rules and the Code. The Board has
established procedure to enable directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expenses.

There were four regular Board meetings held in the financial
year ended 31 March 2007. The attendance record of each
director is shown below. All business transacted at the above
meetings are well-documented and maintained in accordance
with applicable laws and regulations.

EEEERAEREY
No. of board
BEEMA Name of director meeting attended
245 B Philip Lau Sak Hong 4
21455 Anthony Lau Sak Kai 4
21458 Andy Lau Sak Yuk 4
¥2 16 H Peter Hon Sheung Tin 4
fa] [E 9% Norman Ho Hau Chong 1
FR 2 {rh Chan Chak Chung 4
2E5E Winston Calptor Chuck 3
ESETHESRD DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

AABERM LR BIM SR 1078 L 31T
ANEFETEFRINEETR ([1EEST
A1)  EREFETESFRZINIRTTA -

ARAEEEESELAEER  FERER
2007 3F31HILFE —HETEZE

il

The Company had adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”), as the code of
conduct regarding director’s securities transactions.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors that they

have complied with the Model Code throughout the year ended
31 March 2007.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

In addition, the Board also established written guidelines on no
less exacting terms than the Model Code for senior management
of the Company in respect of their dealings in the securities of
the Company.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its
expertise, there are two Board committees namely, the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee formed under the
Board, with each performing different functions.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, which is chaired by Mr. Norman Ho Hau
Chong, has been established with defined terms of reference in
alignment with the recommendations set out in “A Guide for
Effective Audit Committees” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the code provisions set out
in the Code. Other members are Peter Hon Sheung Tin and
Chan Chak Chung.

The Audit Committee meets no less than twice a year with the
senior management and the external auditors. The role and
function of the Audit Committee include: to review the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and other financial
reporting matters, to assure the completeness, accuracy and
fairness of the financial statement of the Group, discuss the
effectiveness of the systems of internal control of the Group and
most importantly, and to review all significant business affairs
managed by the executive directors in particular on connected
transactions, if any. The Committee also provides advice and
recommendations to the Board and oversees all matters relating
to the external auditors, and it plays an important role in
monitoring and safeguarding the independence of external
auditors.

The Audit Committee met two times during the financial year
ended 31 March 2007. Set out below is the summary of work
done the year:

- to review of the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2006 and for the six months ended 30
September 2006;

- to review of the auditor’s statutory audit plan and the
letters of representation; and

- to consider and approve the 2007 audit fees.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

The attendance record of each member is shown below. All
business transacted at the above meetings are well-documented
and maintained in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations.

HEBERZEEEERREY

No. of audit

committee

EREESEENSE Name of audit committee member meeting attended
fa] IZ 8% Norman Ho Hau Chong 1
IR H Peter Hon Sheung Tin 2
R 2 1 Chan Chak Chung 2

HMZESE
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company which is chaired by Mr. Peter Hon Sheung Tin, has
been established with defined terms of reference. Other members
are Mr. Chan Chak Chung and Mr. Winston Calptor Chuck.

The Company aims to design remuneration policies that attract
and retain executive needed to run the Group successfully and
to motivate executives to pursue appropriate growth strategies
whilst taking into account performance of the individual. The
remuneration should reflect performance, complexity and
responsibility of the individual; and the remuneration package
will be structured to include salary, bonus and share options
scheme to provide incentives to directors and senior management
to improve their individual performances.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include
formulation of the remuneration policy, review and recommending
to the Board the annual remuneration policy, and determination
of the remuneration of the executive directors.

Set out below is the summary of work of the Remuneration
Committee during the year:

- to review the remuneration policy for 2006/2007; and

- to review the remuneration of the executive directors and
the independent non-executive directors.

The Remuneration Committee meets once during the financial

year ended 31 March 2007 with the presence of Mr. Peter Hon

Sheung Tin, Mr. Chan Chak Chung and Mr. Winston Calptor
Chuck.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The Board has not established a nomination committee. According
to the Bye-laws of the Company, the Board has the power from
time to time and at any time to appoint any person as a director
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board. In
assessing nomination of new directors, the Board will take into
consideration of the nominee’s qualification, ability and potential
contributions to the Company. There was no change of the
composition of the Board during financial year ended 31 March
2007.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
The remuneration in respect of services provided by Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu for the Group for the year ended 31 March
2007 are analysed as follows:

2007538 31H

BT

31 March 2007

HK$

%8R 75 Audit service 2,000,000
IEZ B AR TS Non audit service 424,000
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In respect of non-audit services, the fees paid to the Company’s
auditor related to tax compliance and tax consultancy services.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound
and effective internal control system of the Group. The system
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority,
safeguard its assets against unauthorized use of disposition,
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records for the
provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and ensures compliances with relevant laws and
regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss,
and to manage the risks of failure in the Group’s operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s objectives.

The Company has initiated a project to review the effectiveness
of system of internal control including risk management system.
The report and findings has been submitted to the Board and
follow-up plan has been adopted based on recommendations.
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SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our
shareholders with detailed information about the Company so
that they can exercise their rights as shareholders in an informed
manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives.
These include annual general meeting, annual report, various
notices, announcements and circulars. Procedure for voting by
poll has been included in circular of the Company accompanying
notice convening general meeting and has been read out by the
chairman at the general meeting.

At the 2006 annual general meeting, a separate resolution was
proposed by the Chairman in respect of each separate issue,
including re-election of directors. The Chairman of the Board of
Directors and members of Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee attended the 2006 annual general meeting to answer
questions from shareholders.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARING THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in
preparing the financial statements. The statement of the auditors
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements
is set out in the independent auditor’s report on pages 29-30.

CONCLUSION

The Company strongly believes that the quality and standard of
corporate governance reflects the quality of the management
and the operations of the Group’s business. Good corporate
governance can safeguard the proper use of funds and effective
allocation of resources and to protect shareholders’ interests.
The management wholeheartedly advocated of the good practice
in corporate governance and will try our best to maintain,
strengthen and improve the standard and quality of the Group’s
corporate governance.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the design, manufacture and sale of a
wide range of electronic products, securities trading and property
development.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2007 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on page 31.

An interim dividend of HK4.5 cents per share (2006: HK3 cents
per share) amounting to HK$34,466,000 was paid to the
shareholders during the year. The directors have resolved to
recommend the payment of a final scrip dividend of HK3.5 cents
per share, totalling HK$27,566,000 for the year ended 31 March
2007, by way of allotment and issue of new shares with an
alternative to the shareholders to elect to receive the final scrip
dividend (or part thereof) in cash in lieu of such allotment (2006:
cash final dividend of HK3 cents per share), payable to those
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of
the Company as at the date of the annual general meeting to be
held on 18 September 2007.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements during the year in the investment
properties of the Group are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and
equipment of HK$63,383,000 to expand its business. Details of
the movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company repurchased a total of 3,707,500
of its own shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”). The directors considered that, as the
Company’s shares were trading at a discount to the net asset
value per share, the repurchases would increase the net asset
value per share of the Company. The Company also issued
30,434,500 new shares as a result of the exercise of options.

Details of the movements during the year in the share capital are
set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

In addition to accumulated profits, under The Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, contributed surplus is also available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution at the balance sheet date consisted of contributed
surplus of HK$75,263,000 (2006: HK$75,263,000) and
accumulated profits of HK$81,683,000 (2006: HK$61,152,000).

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive directors:
Lau Sak Hong, Philip
Lau Sak Kai, Anthony
Lau Sak Yuk, Andy

Non-executive director:
Hon Sheung Tin, Peter

Independent non-executive directors:
Ho Hau Chong, Norman

Chan Chak Chung

Chuck Winston Calptor
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS (Continued)

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-law 82, Lau Sak Kai,
Anthony, Chan Chak Chung and Chuck Winston Calptor will
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

None of the director being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

Independent non-executive directors have been appointed for a
term of two years until 30 September 2007 and are subject to
retirement by rotation as required by the Company’s Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

During the year, Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip, a substantial
shareholder of the Company, has provided a personal guarantee
to indemnify the Group for any impairment of an unlisted
available-for-sale investment to the extent of HK$15 million (2006:
HK$15 million).

Save as disclosed above, no contract of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 March 2007, the interests and short positions of the
directors or chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) which are required (a)
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or
short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

RN20075
3A31BAXZ
BRED L

Approximate

RE/ %R BREEB percentage of
Long position/ &1 Number of shareholding
Expng Name of director short position Capacity shares held as at 31.3.2007
HITESE . Executive directors:
285 Lau Sak Hong, Philip 8- E=nEBA 78,831,572 10.00%
Long position Beneficial owner
BBERERAR 2 ER 3,018,090 0.38%
(Hista)
Interest of controlled
corporation (note a)
BEWZERARZES 10,100,415 1.28%
(MizEDb)
Interest of controlled
corporation (note b)
EELHE (Ffitc) 168,114,050 21.34%
Held by trust (note c¢)
260,064,127 33.00%
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BEEZESHERZ (E) DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

RN20075
3A31BAXZ
BREDL

Approximate

RE/ %R BREEB percentage of
Long position/ 514 Number of shareholding
Expng Name of director short position Capacity shares held as at 31.3.2007
#1TEE : (&) Executive directors: (Continued)
2855 Lau Sak Kai, Anthony K& E=nEBA 37,265,929 4.73%
Long position Beneficial owner
BERERAR ZER 3,018,090 0.38%
(Hista)
Interest of controlled
corporation (note a)
BEWZERARZEZS 10,100,415 1.28%
(M zEDb)
Interest of controlled
corporation (note b)
50,384,434 6.39%
2858 Lau Sak Yuk, Andy k& E=nEBHA
Long position Beneficial owner 35,059,108 4.45%
BEHERAR Z#ER 3,018,090 0.38%
(Biita)
Interest of controlled
corporation (note a)
BEWRERAR ZER 10,100,415 1.28%
(Ki#b)
Interest of controlled
corporation (note b)
48,177,613 6.11%
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

RN20075
3A31BAXZ
BREDL

Approximate

RE/ %R BREEB percentage of
Long position/ 514 Number of shareholding
Expng Name of director short position Capacity shares held as at 31.3.2007
FBITES Non-executive director:
#iHHE Hon Sheung Tin, Peter RE ESEAA 194,645 0.02%
Long position Beneficial owner
BIFHTEE . Independent
non-executive director:
2RE Chuck Winston Calptor RE EGHEAA 770,000 0.10%
Long position Beneficial owner
Bfat - Notes:
(a) ZERNDTERADGHE - NHEKXLEHR (a) These shares are held by K.K. Nominees Limited, a company

CEREMREKBEHEIBIKNKK]) BEak
B 2 A aK.K. Nominees Limited# & -

(b) ZEROTERARRKGEREE 2 RF
Wincard Management Services Limited#%

B o

(0 ZERMB—2RETESERBEBZAT
Philip Lau Holding Corporation® # 3k f&]
BE ZEEERESZIEABEISRE
RHEBE AL -

BENEEERELEEEUARARRSEWE
NAEIRTAFOEEHE AR 2 & TFRIEAR
P46 - 2007F3A31B T RABEMEES T
BITBRABERARASEHERR (THALE
FH R ERGEXVER) 2D - MHEERD E
FREEREBERESMBEKRGIE1587R85
HMEANSARNR RBRAT  SHARERA
RAREEHRBEKMNEISKETTEZ
BRI ST BB AN S A D7) KB R BT
2R

which is beneficially owned by Lau Sak Hong, Philip, Lau Sak Kai,
Anthony and Lau Sak Yuk, Andy (hereinafter collectively with
other family members referred to as the “Lau’s family”).

(b) These shares are held by Wincard Management Services Limited,
a company which is beneficially owned by the Lau’s family.

(c) These shares are beneficially owned directly or indirectly by Philip
Lau Holding Corporation, a company beneficially owned by a
discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which include Lau
Sak Hong, Philip and his associates.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares
in subsidiaries held by directors in trust for the Company or its
subsidiaries, as at 31 March 2007, none of the directors or chief
executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or
as recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company’s share option scheme was approved and adopted
at the special general meeting of the Company held on 12
September 2002 (the “Scheme”) for a period of 5 years. The
primary purpose is to provide incentives or rewards to participants
for their contribution to the Group. Eligible participants of the
Scheme included any employees, non-executive directors, suppliers
of goods or services, customers, advisors or consultant and
shareholders of any member of the Group.

The maximum number of shares options which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme
must not, in aggregate, exceed 10% of the shares in issue while
overall limit for all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time
to time.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the option granted to each participant (except substantial
shareholder, independent non-executive director, or their
respective associates) in any 12 month period up to the date of
the grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option is any period as determined by the Board, which shall not
be more than 5 years from the date on which the option is
granted. The option may be exercised by the grantee at any time
during the option period.

The subscription price of the share options is determined by the
Board, but will be no less than the highest of (i) the closing price
of the shares on the offer date; (ii) the average of the closing
price of the shares of the 5 trading days immediately preceding
the offer date; or (iii) the nominal value of the shares on the
offer date.

The consideration for the grant is HK$1 and it will in no
circumstance be refundable.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)
The movements of the options granted to certain employees of

BRAMT : the Group under the Scheme were as follows:
BREZE
Number of share options
R 20065 R2007%
4R18 ERFRET TEERTHR 3A31AZ
e R 4T 68 BREHE BREHE e R AT 6
TEE Outstanding Granted Exercised Outstanding
B BH Exercise as at during during as at
Date of grant price 1.4.2006 the year the year 31.3.2007
BT
HK$
2.5.2003 0.40 1,700,500 - 1,700,500 -
10.10.2003 0.86 15,144,000 - 12,144,000 3,000,000
24.8.2004 0.808 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 -
2.11.2004 0.814 2,650,000 - 150,000 2,500,000
22.12.2005 0.80 4,910,000 - 4,910,000 -
5.1.2006 0.89 19,160,000 - 7,160,000 12,000,000
16.8.2006 1.15 - 500,000 - 500,000
13.11.2006 1.45 - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
4.1.2007 1.66 - 2,050,000 1,230,000 820,000
1.2.2007 1.72 - 240,000 140,000 100,000
7.3.2007 1.93 - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
46,564,500 7,790,000 30,434,500 23,920,000

AERAREFE - ARFNEARTHERET

BF-

No share options were granted to the directors of the Company

pursuant to the Scheme during the year.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)
Notes:

(a) The above options were granted for an exercise period of five
years from the date of grant of the options.

(b) No option was lapsed or cancelled during the year.

(c) The weighted average closing price per share immediately before
the dates on which the options were exercised was HK$0.86.

(d) The closing price per share immediately before 16 August 2006,
the date on which the options were granted, was HK$1.15.

(e) The closing price per share immediately before 13 November
2006, the date on which the options were granted, was HK$1.44.

(f) The closing price per share immediately before 4 January 2007,
the date on which the options were granted, was HK$1.64.

(9) The closing price per share immediately before 1 February 2007,
the date on which the options were granted, was HK$1.72.

(h) The closing price per share immediately before 7 March 2007,
the date on which the options were granted, was HK$1.92.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
Other than option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to
any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 March 2007, the following person, other than the
interest disclosed above in respect of the directors, had interest
in 5% or more in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company have been notified to the Company and recorded in
the register of substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and
short positions required to be kept under Section 336 of Part XV
of the SFO:

M2007%3H31H

2B BITRA
BEZARMOEE ZEDL
Number of % of total

ordinary shares in issued shares

"L Name which interested  as at 31.3.2007
THE Lee Yu Chiang 42,140,878 5.35%
Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft 39,156,000 4.97%

Bl R [ESE2EFER]IFTAEN - R
20074 3A31H » RRARBE(ESHRMBEL
BIYE336KATHEF 2 ERMT - WELH
H A TEARR R &) PR E D k%

N

=

BE -HESHEED LTRSS
AEER - RARBEBRZPELARR R RO
(CRUNNE

Save as mentioned above and in section of “Directors’ Interests
in Securities”, as at 31 March 2007, the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO recorded no
other interests or short positions in shares of the Company.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES
During the year, the Company repurchased its shares on the
Stock Exchange as follows:

BEER0.408 T

K% & E BRER
Number of shares Price per share B
of HK$0.40 each BIKE B=E Aggregate
B 4% Month repurchased Lowest Highest consideration
&I &I FEXT
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
20064 5H May 2006 765,000 1.11 1.13 856
200646 H June 2006 2,295,000 1.11 1.16 2,622
20064 10 A October 2006 647,500 1.26 1.28 824
3,707,500 4,302

ZEBLRMNEREEHE - MARRDBHITH
AZEEMERBE - BEED G ERHS
FERFDEN TR - MARFREEHE R EER
Ay R AT M BT IR AN E @ o

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly
the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the
nominal value of these shares. The premium on repurchase was
charged against accumulated profits. An amount equivalent to
the nominal value of the shares cancelled was transferred from
accumulated profits to the capital redemption reserve.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws although there are no restrictions against such rights
under the laws in Bermuda.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group's largest customer
and five largest customers accounted for 27.03% and 52.80%
respectively of the Group’s total turnover for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier and five largest suppliers accounted for 12.01% and
31.94% respectively of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) has any interest in the Group’s five
largest customers and suppliers.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy regarding the employees of the Group is
based on their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the directors are reviewed by the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results,
individual performance and comparable market statistics. No
director or any of his associates, and executive is involved in
dealing his own remuneration.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set
out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received the annual confirmation of
independence from each of the independent non-executive
directors as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considered all independent non-executive directors to
be independent.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company, and within the knowledge of directors, the Company
has maintained a sufficient public float not less than 25% the
Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules
throughout the year ended 31 March 2007.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of
the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Lau Sak Hong, Philip
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
20 July 2007
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
STARLIGHT INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Starlight
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 31 to 110 which comprise the consolidated balance sheet
as at 31 March 2007, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of The
Companies Act of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March
2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
20 July 2007



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

2007 2006
M 5E F#& T TF& T
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
LR Turnover 6 2,434,241 1,782,771
5 & A A Cost of sales (1,951,018) (1,517,355)
EF Gross profit 483,223 265,416
H A A Other income 7 25,709 26,330
73 85 A AR Distribution costs (213,620) (97,757)
TRE R Administrative expenses (170,154) (100,494)
REMEZ N FEBEELE N Increase in fair value of
investment properties 14 3,322 2,691
PTESBIEA HEFE Increase in fair value of derivative
BIEANFEFTA financial instruments/financial
BmsoREE assets designated at fair value
2N FBELE N through profit or loss 4,696 1,395
BFEEB2REZ Increase in fair value of investments
NEEEE M held for trading 1,949 5,164
EmAAHELERE Impairment loss recognised in
2R EEE respect of available-for-sale
investments (150) -
WREL EHE R A Gain on deemed partial disposal
2B 2= 2 i ) of a subsidiary 36 10,194 -
el =L )= /N il Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 37 99 =
R == Finance costs 8 (26,975) (11,975)
FE(EEE 2L N a) g A (EiE) Share of profits (losses) of associates 1,613 (79)
BR A% Al 7 Profit before taxation 9 119,906 90,691
18 Taxation 11 (9,715) (11,452)
N E E Profit for the year 110,191 79,239
TF A LA Attributable to:
KRR E Shareholders of the Company 105,196 79,141
DR R E = Minority interests 4,995 98
110,191 79,239
% 2 Dividends paid 12 57,201 37,970
AL Bl
HK cents HK cents
Tk & A Earnings per share 13
— &R — Basic 13.8 10.4
—#e — Diluted 13.5 10.3
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEEERER

At 31 March 2007 ®2007%€3831R

2007 2006
B 3E TF#& T FiB T
NOTES HK$000 HK$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets
AW Investment properties 14 81,121 76,500
M - WERZE Property, plant and equipment 15 305,842 294,734
T8 151 (B Prepaid lease payments 16 4,136 4,257
B R AR Product development costs 17 954 1,300
kS Goodwill 18 25,494 9,149
JE (G Bt 2 N B RE o Interest in associates 20 8,200 1,701
A HERE Available-for-sale investments 21 24,075 24,099
EET IR & = Deferred tax assets 32 1,263 1,929
W T F RE 2] € Deposit for acquisition of land
use rights 14,711 -
WEFRAlZF® Deposit for acquisition of
subsidiaries 39 - 15,537
465,796 429,206
mEN & E Current assets
FE Inventories 23 451,244 376,034
AHEEEDE Properties for sale = 1,453
FEWBRIE « & KA Debtors, deposits and
KIE prepayments 24 343,704 293,323
TEfS B Prepaid lease payments 16 121 121
JE W B 32 A = BR 5K Amounts due from related parties 25 17,196 =
JE Wt & R | BR IR Amounts due from associates 26 3,989 2,940
CIREE Taxation recoverable 11,659 2,089
A HERE Available-for-sale investments 21 = 150
BIEEBCRE Investments held for trading 27 25,613 27,767
PESBMI A EFE Derivative financial instruments/
B AFEFA financial assets designated
BomsoREE at fair value through profit or loss 22 21,275 4,659
RITHEGFERS Bank balances and cash 28 92,401 81,745
967,202 790,281
mENAE Current liabilities
R RIB R ERTE A Creditors and accrued charges 29 273,829 252,391
JE (S Bt 2 R B BR I8 Amount due to an associate 26 2,809 2,809
PTESBMIA Derivative financial instruments 22 438 454
JE 3 18 Taxation payable 4,752 4,478
—FREBZER Borrowings — amount due within
one year 30 329,515 220,792
RITHEX Bank overdrafts 31 1,722 2,311
613,065 483,235
mEEEFE Net current assets 354,137 307,046
REERRDEE Total assets less current liabilities 819,933 736,252
FERBBEE Non-current liabilities
FEERIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 32 7,583 7,558
812,350 728,694
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEEERER

At 31 March 2007 ®2007%€3831R

2007 2006
M = FET F& T
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
f&% 7 R 5 45 Capital and reserves
% 7 Share capital 33 315,043 304,352
& ¥ Reserves 482,074 422,825
RAFIREEGRER Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company 797,117 727,177
B R A 2 AR Share option reserve of a listed
& subsidiary 66 =
> BT R HE = Minority interests 15,167 1,517
B Total equity 812,350 728,694

EINEZEN0EMHFEMBEHREK - &R The consolidated financial statements on pages 31 to 110 were
2007 7H20R HEE /A RRETIE - I approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

HTIEEKRESE - 20 July 2007 and are signed on its behalf by:
B85 2851
Lau Sak Hong, Philip Lau Sak Kai, Anthony
FREREFLREE 2
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REERESD R

For the year ended 31 March 2007 B Z20074 3831 L& E

ARARR
EftER Lii
Az Equity KEXFZ
RE  EfifE S atiributable  BREGE
58 EfEBE Other LR to Share option H&
Bx  BRHEE  AKER BE Investment  property  EEEE BREGE  CGpitdl  RiPEH shaeholders reseneof  BRE&
Share Share Merger  Goodwill revaluation revaluation Translation Share option redemption Accumulated ofthe  alisted  Minority it
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits ~ Company  subsidiary interests Total
ThI Tk Tin Tin T Thn Tén TR Thn Th Tk Tin Tin T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000. HKS'000. HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
12005E4318 At 1 April 2005 305,043 83,782 37,138 (3,688) - 1682 10,126 - 41812 199,919 681,814 - 1553 683,367
THHERE Decrease in fair value of
ATERE available-for-sale
investments - - - - (35) - - - - - (35) - - (35)
BEMERARE  Increase n fair value of
VA leasefold properties
AE (W) transferred to nvestment
properties (note 15) - - - - - 305 - - - - 35 - - 305
KEBNEES  Bxchange difference arising
EEZEY on translaton of foreign
] operations - - - - - - 208 - - - 208 - (134) 1,948
WARZHZFE  Netincome and expense
ERBERER  recognised directly n
Bl equity - - - - (35 305 2,08 - - - 231 - (134) 2138
KEREH Proft for the year - - - - - - - - - M 9 - % 79239
KERBRIANAR Total recognised income
i and expense for the year - - - - (35) 305 2,08 - - 79,141 81,513 - (36) 81477
305,043 83,782 37,138 (3,688) (35) 2,007 12,08 - 47812 279,060 763,327 - 1517 764,844
TR AL R A Recognition of equity
&8 settled share based
payments = = = = = = = 339 = = 339 = = 339
RTEERERGZ Issue of shares upon
i evercise of share options 1,800 405 - - - - - - - - 205 - - 2,05
BERAZEE  Premium on repurchase
of shares - - - - - - - - - (1.286) (1,286) - - (1,286)
BERA Repurchase of shares (2.491) - - - - - - - - - (2.491) - - (2.491)
BERAELZ  Capital redemption reserve
RAROER aising from repurchase
of shares - - - - - - - - 2,491 (2.491) - - - -
Bfifkg Dividends paid = = = = = S = = - B190)  p1.970) = - (31970

34
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REEBRB2EX

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

ARARR
334 L
LS Equity KEAFZ
RE  EfifE A& atiributable  BREGE
58 EfibE Other R to Share option HE
Bx  RHRE  AkEE BE Investment  property  EEEE BREGE  CGpitl  BirEA shareholders reseneof  BEE&
Share Share Merger  Goodwill ~revaluation ~revaluation Translation Share option redemption Accumulated of the alisted  Minority @i
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits ~ Company  subsidiary ~interests Total
Tén  TExr  TEn  TEn  TEx  TRn  TRn TR TR TR TR TR TR TEx
HKS'000 HK'000 HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000  HK$'000
12006F3A31A At 31 March 2006 304,352 84,187 37,138 (3,688) (35) 2,007 12,08 339 50,303 2371313 an - 1517 728,694
AREEREATE Decease in fai value of
72 avallable-for-sale
investments - - - - (24) - - - - - (24) - - (24)
REBHZHAEE Exchange difference ariing
LEER on trandltion of foreign
operations - - - - - - (2,482) - - - (2,482) - 818 (1,664)
WARZHZFEE  Net income and expense
RAEZERED  recognised directly in
equity - - - - (24) - (2482) - - - (2,506) - 818 (1,688)
KRERRH Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - 105,196 105,196 - 4,99 110,191
KERBRIANA  Total recognised income
Rk and expense for the year = = = = (24) = (2.482) = - 10519 102,690 = 5813 108503
304,352 84,187 37,138 (3,688) (59) 2,007 9,726 339 50,303 342,509 829,867 - 1330 837,197
WEKBATEN  Acouisition of additional
s interest in a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - - 531 531
HERALERE  Capital contribution from
HE minoriy shareholders of
a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - - 20,499 20,499
HEBLEHE  Deemed partal disposal of
RABhER & Subsidary - - - - - - - - - - - - (1319) (13,193)
ERFERET  Recognition of equity
WREEEL settled share based
S payments - - - - - - - 2,500 - - 2,500 66 - 2,566
RTRERE Issue of shares upon
BzRf evercise of share options 12,174 16,06 = = = = = 2.12) = = 26,53 = = 26,53
BERGZEE  Premium on repurchase of
shares - - - - - - - - - (2819 (2819 - - (2819
EORG Repurchase of shares (1,483) - - - - - - - - - (1.483) - - (1.483)
BERAELZ  Capital redemption reserve
RAEDEE aising from repurchase
of shares - - - - - - - - 1,483 (1.483) - - - -
BARA Dividends paid - - - - - - - - - 200 (57.201) - - (5201
R2007E3A318 At 31 March 2007 315,083 100,393 37,138 (3,688) (59) 2,007 9,726 3,765 51,786 281,006 197,117 66 15,167 812,350
12006E3A318 At 31 March 2006
EER: Attributable to:
~ADARKELA - the Company and
subsidiaries 304,352 84,187 37,138 (3,688) (35) 2,007 12397 339 50,303 241,568 731,621 - 1517 733,138
-BENA - 3550Ciates - - - - - - (189) - - (4,255) (4,444) - - (4.444)
304,352 84,187 37,138 (3,688) (35) 2,007 12,208 339 50,303 371313 i - 1517 728,694
R2007E3A318 At 31 March 2007
ESR: Attributable to:
-ERARKERT - the Company and
subsidiaries 315,043 100,393 37,138 (3,688) (59) 2,007 9,915 3,765 51,786 285,11 801,572 66 15,167 816,805
-HE07 - ass0ciates - - - - - - (189) - - (a6)  (44) - - ()
315,043 100,393 37,138 (3,688) (59) 2,007 9,726 3,765 51,786 281,006 197117 66 15,167 812,350
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GERTRER

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

2007 2006
FET FiB T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBELECZES Cash flows from operating activities
B 52 il A Profit before taxation 119,906 90,691
HE Adjustments for:
JEMLEEE QR CaF) BiE Share of (profits) losses of associates (1,613) 79
E om 79 35 B 7R 8 Amortisation of product development costs 346 346
# Bl TR B Release of prepaid lease payments 121 121
M- BERZEBETE Depreciation and amortisation of property,
& Fis plant and equipment 52,542 45,383
LB YE N FEEEE Increase in fair value of investment properties (3,322) (2,691)
BEEEHRE 2 REWE Dividend income from investments held for
trading (1,091) (448)
Bl R 2R e Brokerage expenses on redemption of shares 23 30
R A& E 2 B 1D~ 3R Share-based payments 2,566 3,392
RITREMERFE Interest on bank and other borrowings 26,975 11,975
A B A Interest income (1,468) (534)
ERRAUHELERE Impairment loss recognised in respect of
ZRIEBE available-for-sale investments 150 -
A EYE ZREEIE  Impairment loss on properties for sale 356 —
HEME - BERZE Loss on disposal of property, plant and
el F =] equipment 155 1,133
RERFHZFERB Allowance for obsolete and slow-moving
inventories 4,057 499
AR Allowance for doubtful debts 4,489 =
WRAHEWEBAREM  Gain on deemed partial disposal of
¥ 2 2 A a subsidiary (10,194) =
i & B B A |l 2 s A Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (99) =
& B A A1 2k AR e R Effect of foreign exchange rate change on
2R inter-company balances (1,700) 1,942
LEEAREBAI 2 EIEEL  Operating cash flows before movement in
WEMA working capital 192,199 151,918
FEEM Increase in inventories (66,788) (72,763)
EWEER - e &k Increase in debtors, deposits
T8 15 FRIB 1 0 and prepayments (41,358) (114,585)
JE W Bk 2 | BR TE 12 0 Increase in amounts due from associates (1,049) =
TESMIE fBER Increase in derivative financial instruments/financial
BRAFEAERS assets designated at fair value through
Z B EE N profit or loss (16,632) (4,723)
BIEEBERERD Decrease in investments held for trading 2,154 5,820
FEREREERER (Decrease) increase in creditors and accrued
OBt 2>) 45 A0 charges (12,054) 76,619
EEELECZRG Cash generated from operations 56,472 42,286
BEFEF A Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (8,961) (2,263)
BN G IRE Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded - 1,958
H Ath b [ £ IE 7 Taxation in other jurisdictions paid (9,744) (3,644)
H b 30 [ £ T8 3R [0 Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded 385 =
LEETEFTS 2R e/FH  Net cash from operating activities 38,152 38,337
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
GERTRER

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

2007 2006
B 5 FET FiB T
NOTES HK$000 HK$'000
JREFEHRE R Cash flows from investing activities
B Uk Bt &N F) 2 i% 8 Dividend received from an associate 2,114 =
B WA B Interest received 1,468 534
ERFEEBERE ZRE Dividend received from investments
held for trading 1,091 448
HEWE - BE R&HE Proceeds from disposal of property,
Ffr 1% 5018 plant and equipment 9 2,164
BEWME  BER Purchase of property, plant and
R RIA equipment (59,675) (63,134)
ERTHEEAL Advances to related parties (17,196) =
S A+ We B - b f5E R A Payment of deposit for acquisition
ZE® of land use rights (14,711) =
I BB BT /B A A Acquisition of subsidiaries 35 1,310 —
REERRZEE Investment in an associate (7,000) =
BEREME Purchase of investment properties (813) =
& M B A Al Disposal of a subsidiary 37 (478) =
SN B A R Payment of deposit for acquisition
&% of subsidiaries = (15,537)
BEARTEE QT Advances to associates = (21)
REXBFAZRE2F8 Net cash used in investing activities (93,881) (75,546)
BMEFEHR SN Cash flows from financing activities
EHERRAZESFHE Net cash inflow from short term loans 104,511 7,745
EREERAOER Net cash inflow from trust receipts
R EEREMIBRIE and import loans and loans related
HEAERZRESFRA to bills discounted with recourse 32,561 111,687
AT BB AR i T 21T AR 19 Proceeds from issue of shares upon
Z TS 3IA exercise of share options 26,253 2,205
B ARDERREE Capital contribution from minority
shareholders of a subsidiary 20,499 -
B fIRE Dividends paid (57,201) (37,970)
BRI B TR Net cash outflow from debt factoring
2B e FHE loans (28,349) (7,242)
BT ER1T & H B K S Interest on bank and other
borrowings paid (26,975) (11,975)
BEORHOHBERERASER Repurchases of shares including
brokerage expenses (4,325) (3,807)
MEEHESZIRE FH Net cash from financing activities 66,974 60,643
HekBEE&EBEZEIFRE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 11,245 23,434
REMHEeRES Cash and cash equivalents at
ZESHE beginning of the year 79,434 56,000
FHRBAe A Cash and cash equivalents at end
ZESH of the year 90,679 79,434
(AVE Represented by:
RITEFERE Bank balances and cash 92,401 81,745
RITBEX Bank overdrafts (1,722) (2,311)
90,679 79,434
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE MRS M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

1. W
ARTAREREEMAT 2 ERRE
BRAT - HABRHEEEBAZSMAR
DE (THRF]) £« AR 2 M
WER M R E B RN AR
AEHNHE -

AMBHRE DRARRZINEEREE
5I] o

Zl

W

S 3
o o

ARRRREERAR - EXTEMBAR
AN ERFT  HEMEEBEREZZE
TEM BFEBEMIEERRZER -

2. R BIETEEMBREER

AEBRAFEERNEARSSFAA
BEM 2 BRI RS E] BB I 15 H
HEA([HEHBEREER]) - BE
S ER (BB ER]) - BFTk
2 (28] (TXHBIFHIasu
HwEEA]) - ZFEA R 2005512
H18 - 20069 1H 1H 5200653 A 1
Bk LA & 16 2 2 5T HAR AR o SR
R BB EER T EH ARG EE
NBESHFEMREREIN CEER
WSRO EKRNERTE - At - BAE
EAEFEFHE -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

GENERAL

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed
in the corporate information of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars which is the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
principal subsidiaries are engaged in the design,
manufacture and sale of a wide range of electronic
products, securities trading and property development.

APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new or revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting standards (“HKFRSs”), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”), amendment, or Interpretations
(“INTs") (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “new
HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA") that are either effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 December
2005, 1 January 2006 or 1 March 2006. The adoption of
the new HKFRSs has no material effect on how the results
and financial position for the current or prior accounting
years are prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior
year adjustment has been required.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 B Z20074 3831 L& E

2. FERME RETEEMBREEL 2. APPLICATION OF NEW/REVISED HONG KONG

(%) FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

ANE B IR RTER A N5 2 B R MR The Group has not early applied the following new

ERZHER] - (BRI EE - ARRE standards, amendment or interpretations that have been

EEGEAZEER - B HRED issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the

SUAEE 2 EERMBREBREM Company anticipate that the application of these new

E-UN-2- standards, amendment or interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and the financial position
of the Group.

FREENZIR(E])  HARE
G EAEDBE (BTE) HERK

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital disclosures'
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing costs?

ERNBASENRTR

SRIA:BE

HKFRS 7
HKFRS 8
HK(IFRIC)* - INT 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9
HK(IFRIC) - INT 10

Financial instruments: Disclosures’
Operating segments?
Scope of HKFRS 23

Reassessment of embedded derivatives*

ERMBRSEAS0H BENR
FRIRIO -2RF8% BRMBRSEAE LR
A 1K
BR(RIC)-2EF9% WHEAE TR EH
BR(RIC)-2EF10% RHEERERAE
EA(FRIC)-RER 15 BRMBRERAE IR
-SARERRHR A
BA(FRIC)-RER 125 RES2ELH

T RR2007F 1 A1 Bk 2 R R 2 FE B

AR o

2 R2009F 1 A1 A 2 & B 2 F 5 HM
AR o

3 200658 1Bk 2 &R~ FEHRM
AR o

4 JA2006F6 A 1B 28R 2 FE HifE
R e

5 R2006F 11 A1H=Z AR ZFEE
FEﬁéE@(f’

6 HR2007F3A 1Ak 2 &G FE M
R e

7 R2008F1A 1Bz BBz FEHELE
R o

IFRICIE BRI BHRERBEES -

Interim financial reporting and impairment®

HK(IFRIC) = INT 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share transactions®

HK(IFRIC) = INT 12 Service concession arrangements’

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May
2006.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June
2006.

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March
2007.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008.

* |FRIC represents the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at revalued
amounts or fair values, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Acquisition of additional interests of subsidiaries that do
not result in a change in control do not fall within the
definition of business combination under HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” (“HKFRS 3"”). The excess of the
cost of acquisition over the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary is recognised as goodwill.

All intra-company transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

TEERER (H)

EBEH

WEEHT B A RIABBEEARR - B
BRXBBMRTEEZAFE  ME
ERAEZBBERANEESBREATKE
DRI BT 2 RARE 2B
TE - AMEBEHERBEMEERK
Ko REFEVHREEAEINR - &
ERAGEZAKBARZA#MANE
E - BERIAREE  RKEBEHRZRA
FEMER -

WEELZHBHIAREE  1FPR
KA E - IXBAHRABBAKE
REERZABHEE  ABERKAR
BAFFEZEENEE - REMEK
HARBRATBERR Z A #AIEE -
BERIRBBEZAFFEZERES
XA - RIBHE 2 BHBEAR B

PRI A 72 & SRR T R D 8
BEFEERRAE - AERAARRE
Z AT FELOIE -

[EES

F2005F 1 H 1 H 51 A1 fE A7 2= 4 2
%% B #1 A420054 1 A 18 A 2 U 8 f
BAREEREE - TR AR
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R2001F4A1BREAWBEE 2HE
BEBAGE THERNLEEZEES
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that
meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3 are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 January 2005
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of
acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 April 2001
continues to be held in reserves, and will be charged to
the accumulated profits at the time when the business to
which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-
generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes
impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 January 2005
(Continued)

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisition
after 1 April 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1 April 2005 onwards, and such goodwill
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is
an indication that the cash generating unit to which the
goodwill relates may be impaired (see the accounting policy
below).

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary
at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the
end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
the consolidated income statement. An impairment loss
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Interest in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of
the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate, the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the

Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has been passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group's right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised when services are
rendered.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
properties under operating leases, is recognised on a
straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Revenue from sale of properties in the ordinary course of
business is recognised when all of the following criteria
are met:

o the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers;

o neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the properties are retained;

o the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

o it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

o the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or revalued amounts less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Advantage has been taken of the transitional relief
provided by paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property, plant
and equipment” (“HKAS 16") from the requirement to
make regular revaluation of the Group’s land and buildings
which had been carried at revalued amounts prior to 30
September 1995, and accordingly no further revaluation
of land and buildings is carried out. Prior to 30 September
1995, the revaluation increase arising on the revaluation
of these assets was credited to the other property
revaluation reserve. Any future decreases in value of these
assets will be dealt with as an expense to the extent that
they exceed the balance, if any, on the other property
revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of
the same asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a
revalued asset, the corresponding revaluation surplus is
transferred to accumulated profits.

Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all development
expenditure and other direct costs attributable to such
project. Construction in progress is not depreciated until
completion of construction. On completion of construction,
the assets are transferred to appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment.

The cost or valuation of leasehold properties in Hong Kong
is depreciated over forty years on a straight line basis. The
cost of leasehold properties outside Hong Kong is
amortised over a period of fifty years or, where shorter,
the remaining term of the leases on a straight line basis.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment other than construction in
progress and leasehold properties over their estimated
useful lives using the reducing balance method.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a
finance lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured using the fair value model. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment
property are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement in the year in which the
item is derecognised.

Transfer to investment property will be made only when
there is a change in use, evidenced by an end of owner-
occupation for a transfer from owner-occupied property
to investment property; or a commencement of an
operating lease to another party for a transfer from
property for sale to investment property. For a transfer
from owner-occupied property to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, the difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value will be credited to the other property revaluation
reserve. For a transfer from property for sale to investment
property that will be carried at fair value, the difference
between the fair value of the property at that date and its
previous carrying amount will be recognised in profit or
loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the
three categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-
for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of each category of financial assets
are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has
two subcategories including financial assets held for
trading and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss on initial recognition. A financial asset other than
a financial asset held for trading may be designated as at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces

a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Continued)

o the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
debtors, bank balances, amounts due from related parties
and amounts due from associates) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. Impairment losses are
reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the
asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
or held-to-maturity investment. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. Any
impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-
for-sale equity investments will not reverse to profit or
loss in subsequent periods.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at
cost less any identified impairment losses at each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the asset and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities generally
include other financial liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including creditors, amount due to an
associate, bank overdrafts and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments that do not qualify
for hedge accounting

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
to their fair value at each balance sheet date. The resulting
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets
are transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

BOARRS Share-based payment transactions
URAZEEZRAAIARS Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
WTIES Z BRI Share options granted to employees
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The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant
date is recognised as an expense in full at the grant date
when the share options granted vest immediately, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised
at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve will be transferred to accumulated
profits.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is
anticipated that the development costs incurred on a
clearly-defined project will be recovered through future
commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a
straight line basis over its useful life, and carried at cost
less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Properties for sale

Properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises of the cost of the land
together with direct costs attributable to the completion
of the properties. Net realisable value is calculated at the
actual or estimated selling price less related costs of
marketing and selling.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted-
average method. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price less all further costs to completion
and costs to be incurred in selling and distribution.

Impairment (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another standard, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that
standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount under another standard, in which case
the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation increase under that standard.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the income statement because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to
profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax
is also dealt with in equity.

Annual Report 2007 £ %

53



54

FTEEFBR (H)

IR

RBEEMARZEBARED AR K EH
BYABEAZELY  BIRBERL -
PrEEmBESIERLHEL -

AEBERHHEA
REHNES WA NERERERES
BWERER - BB AT EROM
EXNTEERAFAREEERE
B RERZEREHXE -

A5 B {E A A
REMNBA T ZERNESUEREER
BB RS - ERFIEEHY
BE oWk ERN D RESRER
EERRASHESHAHMER -

BERA
PR BB RAN T B A AR B AR I At AR
ERERZMBER -

SN

KRS EEERNER 2V BHRER - M
ZEREEEAINGEE OMNE) ETTZ
R BRPBHERERARINES
BEZERELEIEEEREZER)
EE - NBHEER - MIIMNESIEZ B
REAREEREREXSEHHRE - I
BBERANFEZIFREEE TSEN

B o

REEREANAMERBAMELRE
HRER RELHRERDER -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight line basis.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the consolidated income statement in the
period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the translation reserve).
Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed
of.

Retirement benefit schemes

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit scheme or
the Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered
services entitling them to contributions.

KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies
which are described in note 3, the management has made
various estimates based on past experience, expectations
of the future and other information. The key assumptions
concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews the physical
conditions and saleability of inventories at each balance
sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete and slow-
moving inventory items identified that are no longer
suitable for use in production. The management estimates
the net realisable value for such finished goods and
consumables based primarily on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31 March
2007, the carrying amounts of goodwill and goodwill
reserve are HK$25,494,000 and HK$3,688,000
respectively. Details of the recoverable amount calculation
are disclosed in note 19.

Income taxes

As at 31 March 2007, no deferred tax asset was recognised
in the Group’s balance sheet in relation to the estimated
unused tax losses of HK$129,570,000 due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability
of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences
will be available in the future. In cases where the actual
future profits generated are more or less than expected, a
material recognition or reversal of deferred tax asset may
arise, which would be recognised in the income statement
for the period in which such a recognition takes place.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)  Financial risk management objectives and
policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include
debtors and deposits, amounts due from related
parties, amounts due from/to associates, available-
for-sale investments, investments held for trading,
derivative financial instruments, financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss, bank
balances, creditors, bank overdrafts and borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have sales and
trade receivables denominated in foreign currencies,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate bank borrowings. The
Group currently does not have any policy on cash
flow hedges of interest rate risk. However, the
management monitors interest rate exposure and
will consider hedging significant interest rate risk
should the need arise.

Price risk

The Group’s held-for-trading investments are
measured at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity security
price risk. The management manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risk profiles.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event of the counterparties failure to perform
their obligations as at 31 March 2007 in relation to
each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by
geographical location is mainly in North and South
America. The trade debtors located in North and
South America accounted for 70% of the Group’s
total trade debtors as at 31 March 2007.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Fair value
The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

- the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices;

- the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments and financial assets designated
at fair value through profit or loss) are
determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted
cash flow analysis; and

- the fair value of derivative financial
instruments and financial assets designated
at fair value through profit or loss are
determined with reference to quoted prices
from broker firms.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate to
their fair values.

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(a)

Business segments

The Group is organised into three operating
divisions, namely design, manufacture and sale of
electronic products, securities trading and property
development. These divisions are the basis on which
the Group reports its primary segment information.
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6. SEEN (F)

(a)

EBoE (A)

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(a) Business segments (Continued)

(i) BRAGEEEBHBR & (i)
wENHEER REES

An analysis of the Group’s turnover, which
represents sales of goods, and results by

wmr business segments is as follows:
ETER
it B
R#E
Design,
manufacture
and sale of H5EE NEERR
electronic ~ Securities Property &t
products trading development Consolidated
TER TER TER TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BZ2007F3A3MALEE Year ended 31 March 2007
EXE TURNOVER 2,434,241 - - 2434241
PERE SEGMENT RESULTS 141,964 7,736 (466) 149,234
flEKA Interest income 1,468
FOEEX Unallocated expenses (18,899)
BRANEHMERE Impairment loss recognised
ZREBR in respect of available-for-sale
investments (150)
BREMENTFEEEM Increase in fair value of
investment properties 3,322
HRELERBARSBH  Gain on deemed partial disposal

2 A of a subsidiary 10,194
HENBRALZEN Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 99
HBER Finance costs (26,975)
FEfR B2 AR g 7l Share of profits of associates 1,613
BR A&7 Profit before taxation 119,906
A Taxation (9,715)
AEE G Profit for the year 110,191
Hig g s OTHER INFORMATION
EERENE Additions of investment properties 813
BENE  BEREE Additions of property, plant and

equipment 63,383 - - 63,383
EmAENARH Amortisation of product

development costs 346 - - 346
B HEREER Release of prepaid lease payments 121 - - 121
ERN N E T Depreciation and amortisation of

HEREH property, plant and equipment 52,533 - 9 52,542
HENE  BER Loss on disposal of property,

HEBR plant and equipment 118 - 37 155
AEEE Allowance for doubtful debts 4,489 = = 4,489
RELAHELEE Net allowance for obsolete and

RESFE slow-moving inventories 4,057 = = 4,057
M ENZEZHERBE  Impairment loss on properties

for sale - - 356 356
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6. SEER (&) 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(a) EBo%E (&) (a)  Business segments (Continued)
(i) BRAEBEB DR &S (i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover, which

BEHEER) REED
T (&

represents sales of goods, and results by
business segments is as follows: (Continued)

60

ETEM
Rar - B
REHE
Design,
manufacture
and sale of EHEE NEER
electronic Securities Property it
products trading  development  Consolidated
TAT THET FATL TATL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B 2200653A31HIEEE  Year ended 31 March 2006
ExE TURNOVER 1,782,771 - - 1,782,771
TEXE SEGMENT RESULTS 110,676 6,360 (2,316) 114,720
MERA Interest income 534
FOEEZ Unallocated expenses (15,200)
REMENTEELEN Increase in fair value of
investment properties 2,691
HBER Finance costs (11,975)
ERBENAER Share of losses of associates (79)
BR 75 31 Profit before taxation 90,691
HA Taxation (11,452)
RER R Profit for the year 79,239
Higgs OTHER INFORMATION
BENE  BER&E Additions of property, plant and
equipment 63,134 - - 63,134
EmRERARH Amortisation of product
development costs 346 - - 346
EHEREER Release of prepaid lease payments 121 - - 121
nE - BERRE Depreciation and amortisation of
REREH property, plant and equipment 45,373 - 10 45,383
HENE  BER Loss on disposal of property,
SfEZER plant and equipment 1,133 = = 1,133
RERBE GFERE Allowance for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories 499 - - 499
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6. DEER (F) 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(a) HE¥K2HE (&) (a)  Business segments (Continued)
(il BEAEEEBORZEE (i) An analysis of the Group’s balance sheet by
BERIMMAT : business segments is as follows:
ETER
it B
R#E
Design,
manufacture
and sale of E5EE NERR
electronic  Securities Property &t
products trading development Consolidated

TERL TERL TER TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

®2007£3A31R At 31 March 2007

BE ASSETS

PEEE Segment assets 1,133,597 68,371 - 1,201,968
JEfhEEE N AR Interest in associates 8,200
APBEAREE Unallocated corporate assets 222,830
Rt BEE Consolidated total assets 1,432,998
g8 LIABILITIES

PEEE Segment liabilities 257,966 275,827
VAl NG K Unallocated corporate liabilities 344,821
RiTBAfR Consolidated total liabilities 620,648
1200634318 At 31 March 2006

BE ASSETS

PREE Segment assets 982,238 1,019,167
RS DAl R Interest in associates 1,701
KOBRDNAEE Unallocated corporate assets 198,619
A BEE Consolidated total assets 1,219,487
g8 LIABILITIES

PEEE Segment liabilities 253,607 255,156
KAEAARE Unallocated corporate liabilities 235,637
RitBEE Consolidated total liabilities 490,793
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6. SEER (&) 6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(b) WEDE (b) Geographical segments
(i) B ZE2007F3A31H8 LM (i) An analysis of the Group's turnover in respect
BEFESE  AEBEET of design, manufacture and sale of electronic
EmXa - HEREEZ products by geographical market for each
EEBEWERE D 2D of the two years ended 31 March 2007 is as
LU follows:

2007 2006

FE T FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

b =M North and South America 1,579,914 1,007,355

BOM Europe 685,520 358,905

B Hong Kong 54,295 221,078

B 1A 3, Mainland China 6,723 57,404

A7 & 82 B Japan and Korea 1,336 12,306

H b B =X Other countries 106,453 125,723

2,434,241 1,782,771
(iy REEMEHEED 2D (i)~ An analysis of the carrying amount of
L EREE NS AL segment assets and capital additions analysed
DM by the geographical area in which the assets

are located:

Carrying amount

of segment assets Capital additions
TREEREE EAEM
2007 2006 2007 2006

TERL TERL TER TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

s Hong Kong 756,169 606,658 36,408 28,914
BB North and South America 361,017 53,259 6,689 4,570
R B A Mainland China 256,033 542,955 21,094 28,759
H X Other countries 38,657 10,896 5 891

1,411,876 1,213,768 64,196 63,134
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7. Hi g N 7. OTHER INCOME
2007 2006
FET T&ET
HK$’000 HK$'000
Hap g A B4 Other income comprises:
BTN Claims received 9 791
ik Commission 10,456 6,999
FEt B U s Design fee income = 2,290
FEEBHREBE 2K BN E Dividend income from investments
held-for-trading 1,091 448
A B U = Interest income 1,468 534
WS (K at) Rental income (Note) 5,815 2,775
#E W= Repairing income 3,450 7,054
BE K} H & U = Sales of scrap materials 1,953 2,253
HETE Sundry 1,467 2,137
T AP Tooling income = 1,049
25,709 26,330
Ktat - 42,0007 7t (20064F : 229,000/% Note: Outgoings of HK$42,000 (2006: HK$229,000) were

JT) A& W B E 5,773,000 T
(20064 : 2,546,000/87T) FREL 2

incurred resulting in net rental income of HK$5,773,000
(2006: HK$2,546,000).

% o
8. =27 S 8. FINANCE COSTS
2007 2006
FHET FE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
A2 Interest on
—HAFAEEHE — borrowings wholly repayable
within five years 25,656 11,039
—REEFF O KFEH - margin accounts and short term
NAIZEHER loans from brokers 6 22
FRREIRE Factoring charges 1,313 914
26,975 11,975
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9. B it B iE F

9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

2007 2006
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BR A% Al A 2 5t E B HIBR Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging:
~EREE Allowance for doubtful debts 4,489 =
72 om 7 3% B AN 8E Amortisation of product development
costs 346 346
% 2R A BN & Auditors’ remuneration 2,005 2,092
WE  BENRETEN#EI  Depreciation and amortisation of
property, plant and equipment 52,542 45,383
BIEEEWE 2 BERBE Impairment loss on properties for sale
(BIEHEEKA) (included in cost of sales) 356 =
HEWME  WMEKRKZEZER  Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment 155 1,133
HEBFZREHNKE Minimum lease payments under
ez operating leases in respect of
rented premises 4,390 2,211
BRERGIH 2 FEBEFHE Net allowance for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories 4,057 499
A& RIER D Release of prepaid lease payments 121 121
T 75 & B 2% Bk 25 4 85 Research and development costs
written off 36,761 34,016
FEAL B = R R B IR Share of tax of an associate (included
(BIEREIRE 2R A %) in share of profits of associates) 337 =
BIXA  BEEEMHe Staff costs including directors’
(#t7t) remuneration (Note) 157,299 130,378

HiaE - ANERNE IKABIERKEF 2
it % 3,361,000/ 7T (20064 :
3,990,000 T ) & & 5 F &
2,566,000/ 7T (20064 : 3,392,000
BIT) °

Note: The staff costs for the year included retirement benefits
scheme contributions of HK$3,361,000 (2006:
HK$3,990,000) and share-based payments of

HK$2,566,000 (2006: HK$3,392,000).

64 Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7 BB K IR A &



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

10. EEREEME 10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
AEBENEBRESHESFBOT: Details of emoluments paid by the Group to each of the

directors are as follows:

B E200763A31BLEE For the year ended 31 March 2007
£ DY
H 52 8
EEREF RIKER
Salaries ot Bl
and other Retirement
short term benefit A
e employee scheme Total
Fees benefits contributions emoluments
THET THER THER FTHER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HITESE - Executive directors:
285 Lau Sak Hong, Philip 50 8,469 205 8,724
2855 Lau Sak Kai, Anthony 50 1,454 73 1,577
285 R Lau Sak Yuk, Andy 50 1,316 66 1,432
FHITEE - Non-executive director:
¥ 18 Hon Sheung Tin, Peter 50 = - 50
BUFHITEE : Independent

non-executive directors:

fa] 2 4% Ho Hau Chong, Norman 50 - - 50
BR 2 Chan Chak Chung 50 - - 50
BE Chuck Winston Calptor 50 - - 50
350 11,239 344 11,933
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 B Z20074 3831 L& E

10. E=EREESME (B) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)

HE2006F3 8310 EFE

For the year ended 31 March 2006

7 &
H th 52 B
& B & 7 RAKTEF
Salaries 5T &84t 5K
and other Retirement
short term benefit B & 48 58
ks employee scheme Total
Fees benefits  contributions emoluments
FTAT FTAT TAT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HITEFE - Executive directors:
2185 Bz Lau Sak Hong, Philip 50 7,206 201 7,457
21 85 5 Lau Sak Kai, Anthony 50 1,431 72 1,553
21 55 8 Lau Sak Yuk, Andy 50 1,401 71 1,522
FHTESFE : Non-executive director:
¥2 16 Hon Sheung Tin, Peter 50 - - 50
BYUHFHITEF : Independent
non-executive directors:
7] |2 4% Ho Hau Chong, Norman 50 = = 50
FeR 22 fh Chan Chak Chung 50 - = 50
25 E Chuck Winston Calptor 50 - = 50
350 10,038 344 10,732

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 B Z20074 3831 L& E

10.

EEREEME (F) 10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
=] Employees
AEBREERTMZATEBE=S The five highest paid individuals of the Group included
(2006%F : =) EE - FEFEEMWE three (2006: three) directors, details of whose
ZHBER EXHE - HHmE (2006 remuneration are set out above. The emoluments of the
F:MB)EaTMEEZMEMT remaining two (2006: two) highest paid employees are as
follows:
2007 2006
FE T FBT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B K H b 52 B Salaries and other short term
& 8 1& A employee benefits 3,115 796
R RAR A ET &4 5K Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 24 39
& 12 15 5% Share-based payments 240 2,115
3,379 2,950

EEEME c S BBLENT :

Emoluments of these employees were within the following
band:

EBEAR
Number of employees
2007 2006
1,000,001/ 7t — 1,500,000/ 7. HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1 1
1,500,001/ 7t — 2,000,000/ 7 HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE MRS M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

1. HE TAXATION

2007 2006
FET F& T
HK$'000 HK$'000

HMIEX HEE The charge comprises:

BBNEH Hong Kong Profits Tax
ARFEEHIA Current year 4,275 2,115
LARTF & (RBEE ) IR BB (Over) underprovision in prior years (312) 674
3,963 2,789

HhFER 2 Bi1E Taxation in other jurisdictions

NEERIE Current year 3,589 5,630
VAR B D IR B Underprovision in prior years 1,472 38
5,061 5,668
IEEFL B (M 5£32) Deferred taxation (Note 32) 691 2,995
78 Taxation 9,715 11,452

BB RGBT AR F E 5T R 5% A%
T = 17.5% (20064 : 17.5%) 5T & -

HhmlAR 2 B ER RAR 2
IR EEE - H2007E3H 168 - 1 E
FTEZEARREASERANS B
BREBECEMESRE(FBEE]) - B
2008F 1A 1HRBAEM - A » RBIFF
AR GERRRERMBE ZF15
MARARAM - At - BEE R
A AEBR T —FEZEETB
WMARBH BT E - BHEHRA
HRaEERBERPTERABENTE
ZHBLETMTELE -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. On 16 March
2007, the Fifth Plenary Session of the Tenth National
People’s Congress passed the Corporate Income Tax Law
of Mainland China (“new tax law"”) which will take effect
on 1 January 2008. However, the detailed implementation
rules regarding the new tax law have yet to be made
public. Consequently, the management is not able to a
make an estimate of the expected financial effect of the
new tax law on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements in the coming year. The enactment of the new
tax law is not expected to have any financial effect on the
amounts accrued in the consolidated balance sheet in
respect of current tax payable.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR

B PR E M EE

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

11.

FIE (&) 11.  TAXATION (Continued)
NG E R TE B AR & W R 3R PR BR B Al 4R Taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit before
MEERAT - taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:
2007 2006
FET FiB T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B 3% A& A1 Profit before taxation 119,906 90,691
ARSI E17.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate
(20064 : 17.5%) of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)
REZHIE 20,984 15,871
JEIEE A N R EE 2 FHRIBFZ  Tax effect of share of results of
associates 282 -
TAHHERETHIETE Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for taxation purposes 2,411 3,763
BARMBSEHRIBLE Tax effect of income that is not taxable
for taxation purposes (2,270) (7,052)
BINREZR 7% Effect of overseas tax rates differences (2,392) (1,243)
R R B TS B 18 ﬂRIﬁ - Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 2,048 6,706
B) %t B R T 3R 2 T 75 Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
EBEERIETE previously not recognised (7,613) (3,580)
— XM B AR T ERIE Effect of tax exemption granted to
NeZ2wE (Mat) a subsidiary (Note) (3,569) (3,384)
AT E VIR B Underprovision in prior years 1,160 712
Hh, Others (1,326) (341)
RNEEFEFIE Taxation for the year 9,715 11,452
Kzt - ZMTBRRIREAEAER 2 A Note: The subsidiary is exempted from taxation in other

NI ER R AN E A RDER 2B

I8 o in that jurisdiction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

12. KR 12. DIVIDENDS
2007 2006
F&ET F# T
HK$’000 HK$'000
SRR ERE - B4 551 Interim dividend paid of HK4.5 cents
(20064 : 371L) (2006: HK3 cents) per share 34,466 22,826
¥ F2006F R EBAZ B - Final dividend paid for 2006 of
F A3 (20064F HK3 cents (2006: final dividend
X 1520054 K & paid for 2005 of HK2 cents)
& 2.2740) per share 22,735 15,144
57,201 37,970

EXRAEZEBRBRBTHRN

The directors have resolved to recommend the payment

13.

F A [ER2007F9H 188 17 R EH A F
Ke H B R 7 AR 7 IR &4 2 % R
EEH E 200753 A 31 EIJJ:EFFEZXHHLX
R EERISHEWNL &

27,566,000/ 7T + i A% 3R AJ 3% \%U\fﬁi
U ER R HA DA AR B, (Bk 38 19) BR R B BE IR

% (2006%F : R AR EBH3IE
fill) o
BREF

SRERRHREERH B EATE
L

13.

of a final scrip dividend of HK3.5 cents per share, totalling
HK$27,566,000 for the year ended 31 March 2007, by
way of allotment and issue of new shares with an
alternative to the shareholders to elect to receive the final
scrip dividend (or part thereof) in cash in lieu of such
allotment (2006: cash final dividend of HK3 cents per
share), payable to those shareholders whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company as at the
date of the annual general meeting to be held on 18
September 2007.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
is based on the following data:

2007 2006
FE T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RABERERAREERT Earnings attributable to shareholders
2R A IR R FEAE & of the Company for the purpose
of basic and diluted earnings per share 105,196 79,141

R EERERARN
Z ANAEF 1 B i 8 B

Weighted average number of shares
for the purpose of basic earnings

per share 762,850,032 759,842,128
AR A EsERE R Effect of dilutive potential shares
R1n 2 £ relating to share options 16,681,079 6,992,031
R EGREE R T Weighted average number of shares
ZINEFHRKRGE R for the purpose of diluted earnings
per share 779,531,111 766,834,159

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 #Z20074 38318 L& E

14.

BREWE 14.  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
2007 2006
FTEx F& T
HK$'000 HK$'000

WEWMEZRATE : Fair value of investment properties:

R E A At beginning of the year 76,500 61,100
REEHE Additions for the year 813 =
EEERELEME Transferred from properties for sale 486 =
EEEHEEME Transferred from leasehold properties = 12,709
NFEEE I Increase in fair value 3,322 2,691
REER At end of the year 81,121 76,500
KEYMEREEDE : The carrying amount of investment properties comprises:
2007 2006
TEx F& T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBURBHENESE Long leases in Hong Kong 68,060 67,050
EEBUNNARBABRLOEE Long leases outside Hong Kong 13,061 9,450
81,121 76,500

AEBEREMEZ A FEIREELSE
BYEBEZB YA ERBERMEEMRN
REBMETRHRERERS - (AEME
BREER SAONANMEEBHIE
UmEz &R - 2EED2EREYE
MERXFERERER -

AEBAKLEROFTE AR KHESER
BERBRZE2HMMERZIHAATFEE
BREAE  WARIELREDE - B
200738310 ZEMERTZER
f 481,121,000 7T (20064
76,500,000 7T)

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties have
been arrived at on the basis of valuations carried out on
the balance sheet date by independent qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
valuers have appropriate qualifications and recent
experiences in the valuation of similar properties in the
relevant locations. The valuations were arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices for
similar properties.

All of the Group's property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes
are measured using the fair value model and are classified
and accounted for as investment properties. As at 31
March 2007, the carrying amount of such property
interests amounted to HK$81,121,000 (2006:
HK$76,500,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

15, ME - BERER

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

B 2B
K&
Furniture,
HEWE BT fixtures RE  HBRERME ERIR
Leasehold ~ Computer and Motor Plant and  Construction @it
properties  equipment  equipment vehicles  machinery in progress Total
ThET ThET ThET ThET THR THT ThT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RABHE COST OR VALUATION
120054718 At 1 April 2005 137,226 20,046 99,412 15,338 431,528 107 703,657
5% Currency realignment - 6 6 - - - 12
NE Additions 3,115 2,345 3,710 426 53,538 - 63,134
e Disposals - - (71) (411) (17,755) (107) (18,344)
BAREMERERL  Revaluation of leasehold
HENZ (f:F) properties upon transfer
to investment properties
(Note) 325 - - - - - 325
BRERENE Transfer to investment
properties (20,811) - - - - - (20,811)
R2006%3A31A At 31 March 2006 119,855 22,397 103,057 15,353 467,311 - 721,973
ERAZ Currency realignment - 84 (50) = 17 = 51
"E Additions 78 5,005 3,498 1,783 49,311 - 59,675
KEREAR Acquisition of subsidiaries = 614 1,200 - 1,894 - 3,708
EREHELENE  Transfer from properties
for sale 611 - - - - - 611
e Disposals - - - (400) (609) - (1,009)
HERBAR Disposal of a subsidiary - (397) (1,453) - (14,615) - (16,465)
R2007F3A31H At 31 March 2007 120,544 27,103 106,252 16,736 503,309 - 774,544
B Comprising:
RAE At cost 91,144 27,703 106,252 16,736 503,309 - 745,144
EEE-1991% At valuation - 1991 29,400 - - - - - 29,400
120,544 21,703 106,252 16,736 503,309 - 774,544

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE MRS M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

15.

MR BERRE (H)

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

B 2B
K&
Furniture,
HEWE BT fixtures RE  HBRERME ERIE
Leasehold ~ Computer and Motor Plant and  Construction @it
properties  equipment  equipment vehicles  machinery in progress Total
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAL TAT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REREH DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
1200554718 At 1 April 2005 23,958 12,926 78,146 12,592 283,377 - 410,999
S Currency realignment - 3 3 - - - 6
TENE Provided for the year 2,264 1,750 4,580 572 36,217 - 45,383
HERH Eliminated on disposals - - (27) (329) (14,691) - (15,047)
EREREMERME Eliminated on transfer to
investment properties (8,102) - - - - - (8,102)
200638310 At 31 March 2006 18,120 14,679 82,702 12,835 304,903 - 433,239
&5 % Currency realignment = 7 6) = 14 = 15
TENE Provided for the year 2,268 2,863 43810 792 41,809 - 52,542
i E B 3 Eliminated on disposals - - - (268) (577) = (845)
HEMBARAEME  Eliminated on disposal of
a subsidiary - (340) (1,294) - (14,615) - (16,249)
#200763A318 At 31 March 2007 20,388 17,209 86,212 13,359 331,534 - 468,702
REE CARRYING VALUES
R20073A310 At 31 March 2007 100,156 10,494 20,040 3,377 171,775 - 305,842
200638310 At 31 March 2006 101,735 1,718 20,355 2,518 162,408 - 294,734
KfaE : B ZE2006F3A31H IEFEHMB - &K Note: During the year ended 31 March 2006, the Group rented

SEBETHEDELATINRA
T+ BB S WS - S WERE
IR A - A%  BERER
BERAREMER  ZSYWEES
& - S A F{EIE 325,000 7T -
FFAEMMELERE -

out certain of its leasehold properties to outsiders for
rental income. Those properties should be accounted for
as investment properties. Upon the transfer from property,
plant and equipment to investment properties, those
properties were revalued with the increase in fair value
of HK$325,000 credited to the other property valuation
reserve.

Annual Report 2007 &3 /3



74

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

15.

ME - - BERRE (H#
EHENRAREAENREL M REE
YMEEE - HEEREMER KA ERE
EAEREEZN+FFAEFRE - FE
oMt RS EABFELERT +F
F(WMBEEFH) BOMBFERAES
B -

Hp¥%k - BER&BIIREMAE ATA
FHIR G R BERURFT B 9T 8 AMEE AL A
Ao FAFRMT :

15.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The cost or valuation of leasehold properties in Hong Kong,
which represent lease payments that cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, is
depreciated over forty years on a straight line basis. The
cost of leasehold properties outside Hong Kong is
amortised over a period of fifty years or, where shorter,
the remaining term of the leases on a straight line basis.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives, using the reducing balance method at the following
rates per annum:

B 25% Computer equipment 25%
R EERRE 10 — 25% Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 - 25%
bt 20 — 25% Motor vehicles 20 - 25%
TR 55 T # 25 15 — 30% Plant and machinery 15 - 30%
FHMAEMEZREERE - The carrying values of the leasehold properties shown
above comprises:
2007 2006
FET FE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBUARBHEOES Long leases in Hong Kong 27,440 27,860
FEBEBAINAFR IR LA Medium term leases outside
Hong Kong 72,716 73,875
100,156 101,735

HEVER " RBLBEGEMTR
1991 F I RERAGREE AFRMET
NEM - ASBEHENE B ERSE
1615 E80AB BRI EE HEMA LR
HEMEZBERHE - WL HAEE—
FTEHBEVE - WEEMEZRKAE
BEFTTE R EFHRERBREYER A8
YIER 2007438318 ZBREEEB L
% 21,286,000 vt ( 20064
21,652,000/ ) °

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

The valuation of leasehold properties was carried out by a
firm of independent professional valuers in 1991 on an
open market value for existing use basis. The Group has
adopted the transitional relief provided by paragraph 80A
of HKAS 16 from the requirement to make revaluation on
a regular basis of the Group’s leasehold properties and,
accordingly, no further revaluation of leasehold properties
will be carried out. Had these leasehold properties been
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, the net book value of the
leasehold properties at 31 March 2007 would have been
stated at HK$21,286,000 (2006: HK$21,652,000).



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE MRS M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

16. TEfHiH{E

16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

REB BN ESRRE : The Group’s prepaid lease payments comprise:
2007 2006
FET TH& T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBEBBEIAFPEOES Leasehold land held under medium
ZHEE LT term leases outside Hong Kong 4,257 4,378
MERENDTA : Analysed for reporting purposes as:
mBEE Current asset 121 121
ERBEE Non-current asset 4,136 4,257
4,257 4,378
17. EmZBEAAL 17. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT COSTS
HK$'000
T&ET
DN COST
2005 4H 18 ~ 20069F3H31H At 1 April 2005, 31 March 2006
K% 2007F3H31H and 31 March 2007 1,732
8 AMORTISATION
2005F4 8 1H At 1 April 2005 86
F 2B Charge for the year 346
200693 H31H At 31 March 2006 432
FE MR Charge for the year 346
R 20073 H31H At 31 March 2007 778
BRE E CARRYING VALUE
R20079F3A31H At 31 March 2007 954
720063 A31H At 31 March 2006 1,300

EMmBERANAEREDDFHE -

Product development costs are amortised over a period of

five years on a straight line basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

18. W& 18. GOODWILL
HK$'000
FE T
B AS B COoST
M2005F4H 18 & At 1 April 2005 and 31 March 2006
20063 A31H 9,149
Uy B B B8~ &) (K aE35) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 35) 37,934
Ui B BT BB /R ) BB A 2 Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary 531
HEWB AR (AiE37) Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 37) (19,121)
WARSEHENE R A B MH ks Deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary (2,999)
M2007%$3A31H At 31 March 2007 25,494
B 2R ERFHF BRI R FE19 o Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are
disclosed in note 19.
19. HBEFENR 19.  IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL
MKt sEeFT R - REBAEBH HEIE As explained in note 6, the Group uses business segments
BREDEESNEES - FLRER as its primary segment for reporting segment information.
= WE18PFr$XFﬁ§E&Tn%1%ZFﬁ For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill as set

BEROEEEFTEMR - HENRE
ERcEAEN([(REELEM]) -

ReELBEMNAROSRNIZERE

out in note 18 and the goodwill held in reserves have
been allocated to the cash generating unit (“CGU") of
the design, manufacture and sale of electronic products
segment.

The recoverable amount of this CGU has been determined

BEE sTEEAEEMEEEZERE on the basis of value in use calculation. The key
BRENIRE S REPRFAWAFE assumptions for the value in use calculation are those
BXACTEETEE) - B ERABREAT regarding the discount rates, growth rates and expected
LR GFRAIA R - LR R TISRE changes to revenue and direct costs during the year.

LHEREREARREESBEUEFR
fREVRTE - IMREUAXANERFAR SR
B WARBERKAZZBRBEH K
HmiGs R RESH B EH A5 -

RAFEE  AEBRBESTEENEZ
ARAFHOPYHEESHESRE
AR EERE IERAZRES
8% - AN KAKMAXRFTE ZFRE
EeRReELEENUZERAE  MRAE
AEDERRARMERSE -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates
that reflect current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU. The growth
rates are based on industry growth forecasts. Changes in
revenue and direct costs are based on past practices and
expectations of future changes in the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment review
for goodwill based on cash flow forecasts derived from
the most recent financial budgets for the next five years
approved by management using a discount rate of 8%.
The value in use calculated by using the discount rate is
higher than the carrying amount of CGU, accordingly, no
impairment loss was considered necessary.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE MRS M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

20. EhEBEQGER 20. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
2007 2006
F#& T FHBT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REZE QAR ERA » JEET™M  Cost of investment in associates,

unlisted 13,576 7,066

FERU R A - Mk Share of post-acquisition reserves,
B R B net of dividend received (4,455) (4,444)
9,121 2,622
B BEERBEESE Less: Impairment losses recognised (921) (921)
8,200 1,701

AEEBERNFTZHBAT

Details of the Group’s associates are as follows:

rEBELR
EAVA-E3 .13 &N 3
ERERES Place of T EAREE Attributable
BENRER Form of business registration/ Nominal value of equity interest ~ FEEE
Name of associate structure operations registered capital to the Group Principal activity
2007 2006
IREEETERAA afELE hEARLNE 800,000%7  68.75%  68.75% EEZ£H
([eREE]) Co-operative ([sE]) US$800,000 (RT3 Inactive
Beijing Commune Fair joint venture People's Republic (see below)
Electronics Co. Ltd. of China ("PRC")
("Beijing Commune")
Danehill Investments I GNG AERHE 7,000,000  48.28%  48.28% WERR
(Holdings) Limited Limited liability Cayman Islands HK$7,000,000 Investment holding
company
EAGRAA ARELERT & 500,000/ 7T 30% - EESfEm
(TE#]) Limited liability ~ Hong Kong HK$500,000 Trading in electronic
Interforce Limited company products

("Interforce ")

Annual Report 2007 £ %
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

20.

BB ENBER (&

b REE RN 1992F 108 sk 2 A4
EaaE o AT ART - BERZ A%
B &5 % A 550,000 T E A - HHE R
A% R HE2568.75% ° ANE B B K 2 A&
EHEE - G EREE  AEEER
b RBEE50% 2 m Ak B o AEEI
RELRHEBESEE R 2 EHliE - HaETT
EERFEN - H20029F108 @ R
BEBAHNSE BN EERE MR E
BIFEUS ¥ E0E - L REEA I
TEER  EEEMNILREEIRE Y
BREE - WRAT A el =R R EF
Bz MEHREZEREGBTER
HeReREEM - At - ERFER
RERRERTE921,000/8 7T © LAR
ZEREZEREE -

BEARMARANERS -

REE R 2 RERABIEFRKEE
FATE 4 7 /23,779,000 7T (2006
& fE) o

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

20.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Beijing Commune was incorporated as a joint venture
company for a term of fifteen years commencing October
1992. Under the agreement, the Group is committed to
invest an amount of US$550,000, representing an equity
interest of 68.75%. The Group has fully contributed the
amount committed. During the life of the agreement, the
Group is entitled to share 50% of the profit or loss of
Beijing Commune. The Group does not have controlling
interest in the board of directors of Beijing Commune but
is able to exercise significant influence. In October 2002,
the business certificate of Beijing Commune has been
cancelled by the PRC government as the company did not
renew its business certificate. Beijing Commune became
inactive since then. The directors reviewed the carrying
amount of the investment in Beijing Commune and
considered that it is unlikely to recover the interest in
Beijing Commune and the present value of the estimated
cash flows expected to arise from the investment are
minimal. Accordingly, an impairment loss of HK$921,000
was recognised in the financial statements to write off
the carrying amount of the investment.

The associates are indirectly held by the Company.
Included in the cost of investment in associates is goodwill

of HK$3,779,000 (2006: nil) arising on acquisition of
Interforce during the year.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

20. EhEBEQARER (F) 20. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
EEAREEEE QR W BERBES The summarised financial information in respect of the
HEnT Group’s associates is set out below:
2007 2006
FET FABT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEME Total assets 26,445 6,747
BERH Total liabilities (15,327) (3,941)
BEFRE Net assets 11,118 2,806
EIEEEFE Share of net assets 5,342 2,622
EER Turnover 214,417 =
F R T (EE) Profit (loss) for the year 5,408 (45)
FE (LB & R B m A (E518) Share of profits (losses) of associates 1,613 (79)
21. AEHERSE 21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
2007 2006
FE T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
% 7K 3% 75 Equity securities
JE LW - KA Unlisted shares, at cost 26,690 26,690
o BERERREEE Less: Impairment losses recognised (2,650) (2,500)
24,040 24,190
REBZIN ETRG Listed shares outside Hong Kong,
EAFE at fair value 35 59
24,075 24,249
MEBRABRLTA Analysed for reporting purposes as:
mENE E Current asset = 150
ERBEE Non-current asset 24,075 24,099
24,075 24,249

Annual Report 2007 £ %

79



80
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21.

B PR E M EE

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

AEHERE (&)

REEH  BREQAFERETSZFEZ
FEETRAIZE SN - Fﬁﬁ—ﬂ/\ﬁj%?xé
HAAFESER BEREZATFEL
DETERMIGFHREAEBERE °

Eai3E EMRE RN BB FEMAIFLA
BERBTZIFELTRAFZTLFKE - AR
SEAN ?TE(E.#EBIEK RAFESE
RARBER R NEE .lﬂ:EZgr
KEREHE E!?;z}ﬂZKTDﬁ{F/UZTEW‘

uk D>

o

FELETRAFEHFPBERRZRETER
N B2 4R {2 48 78 AR 7% 2 2 Al Net Plus
Company Limited ([Net Plus|) 17 %% 2
i o BAFEERY BRI ERRE
& #82,500,00078 7T ° 720074 3 A 31
H: ZE=52ZBAREZIEE 2G50 H
“EeNEREREMNAEKRRE IR
AR YL E A Net PlusZ #EZ 2 BRE(E °

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

21.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued)

As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale
investments are stated at fair value, except for those
unlisted equity investments of which their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. Fair values of those
investments have been determined by reference to bid
prices quoted in active markets.

The above unlisted investments represent investments in
unlisted equity securities issued by private entities
incorporated in Hong Kong. They are measured at cost
less impairment at each balance sheet date because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

Included in unlisted equity securities was a 17% equity
interest in Net Plus Company Limited (“Net Plus”), a
company engaged in investment holding and provision of
healthcare related services. An impairment loss of
HK$2,500,000 was recognised in the financial statements
in prior years. At 31 March 2007, the directors reviewed
its carrying amount with reference to the present value of
the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from
the investment and considered that the carrying value of
the interest in Net Plus is recoverable.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

22. THEEMIE EBEAEATEFANE 22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS/FINANCIAL
BEZEMEE ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

EE =R
Assets Liabilities
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTET TER FAET

() BEREATFETA (i) Financial assets designated at
BR/eREE fair value through profit or loss:
THEEZBEERERE - Buy-write certificates on:
-REBLEMZRAES ~ equity securities listed in
Hong Kong 10,728 2,328 - -
—REBFIHN LT ~ equity securities listed
2R E 5 outside Hong Kong 10,067 2,331 = =
20,795 4,659 - -
(i) FEEREHIA (i) Derivative financial instruments
ZITESRTIA - not designated as hedging
instrument:
IhEEE R Foreign exchange option 480 - = =
BEE: Options on:
-REB LM ZRAES ~ equity securities listed in
Hong Kong - - = (15)
—“-REBFIETZ ~ equity securities listed
A 3 25 outside Hong Kong = = (438) (439)
480 - (438) (454)
21,275 4,659 (438) (454)
FieMTARNSEEBZAFER The above financial instruments are measured at fair value
o EATEDRERGEE B 2 &2k at each balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined
BET - based on the market prices quoted by brokers at the

balance sheet date.

Annual Report 2007 £ %

81



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

23. #E& 23. INVENTORIES
2007 2006
FET FiB T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B Raw materials 187,366 152,979
TR Work in progress 14,646 17,387
BLRK o Finished goods 249,232 205,668
451,244 376,034
RAFEE  REeRERERAI L Z The cost of inventories recognised as an expense in the
7 B R A 3£ 1,946,605,0005% 7T (2006 consolidated income statement during the year amounted
% :1,516,856,000/% L) ° to HK$1,946,605,000 (2006: HK$1,516,856,000).

24. FEUTBR X ~ B E RFEFTRIE 24. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
R2007F3A31H @ [ERER - HE& Kk At 31 March 2007, debtors, deposits and prepayments
ENFREBEREKE KX included trade debtors of HK$279,630,000 (2006:
279,630,000/% £ ( 20064 HK$252,264,000). The aged analysis of trade debtors at
252,264,000%7T) - NEEBEKRE S the balance sheet date is as follows:
BRRZBREBEDTAT :

2007 2006
FET FiBT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0—30H 0 — 30 days 229,768 194,355
31—60H 31 — 60 days 11,950 21,267
61—90H 61 — 90 days 2,072 10,560
HB#E90H Over 90 days 35,840 26,082
279,630 252,264
EWE ZERBIELEBRENRZR Included in trade debtors are bills discounted with recourse
78,233,000/ JT (2006%F : 66,065,000 amounting to HK$78,233,000 (2006: HK$66,065,000) and
B oT) & B BLIR FE U BR 58 13,734,000 factored debtors amounting to HK$13,734,000 (2006:
7t (2006%F : 36,491,000/ 1) ° HK$36,491,000).
AEBREBSRFREFH A0 The Group allows an average credit period ranging from
FEO0H 2 #H - 30 days to 90 days to its trade customers.

82 Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7 BB A IR A T



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

24.

25.

26.

BUWERS ~ & RTFEMKIE (#) 24. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued)
INBRASBESE 2N B AN B The Group’s debtors that are denominated in currencies
FHECASERKE SEXIFINNAT other than the functional currencies of the relevant group
entities are set out below:
Ep AR
United States

dollars Renminbi

FE T FE T

HK$'000 HK$'000

M 2007463 H31H At 31 March 2007 198,466 3,266
20063 A31H At 31 March 2006 135,263 3,140

EURBRE AN+ IE

R2007F38 ' ARARIEZZHELE
LZEABRREKETFEERASBIEER
TR 2 EixE - RIBAAF)20,072,000
Mm% - & 2£17,196,0008 T > A4
RIBER2007F4RNE2HZfM - BE
HEREERAREE -

FE W (FE 1) B & 2 Rl 318

FEY (B RIBAEER  2EREE
KEFEE - BUINEE AR RIEEERER
B 2 /X A) BR 301,049,000 T+ BR#R &
iBo0H o

25.

26.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

In March 2007, certain close family members of Mr. Lau
Sak Hong, Philip, a director of the Company, exercised
the share options granted to them as employees of the
Group to subscribe for 20,072,000 ordinary shares in the
Company at an aggregate amount of HK$17,196,000.
Such amounts were fully settled in early April 2007. The
amounts are unsecured and interest-free.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) ASSOCIATES

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand. Included in the amounts due from associate
is a trade receivable from an associate of HK$1,049,000
which was aged over 90 days.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

27. FHERHERE

27. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING

2007 2006
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHRESH Listed securities

REE EMRAZE 5 Equity securities listed
in Hong Kong 7,152 7,335

REBRIN ETHRAFE S Equity securities listed
outside Hong Kong 17,668 16,230

REBEBZIN ETHERFSH Debt securities listed

outside Hong Kong 793 4,202
25,613 27,767

REEH  EREEEREHURF
EBIE - BARBEZATFELSELRR
MZMBEABEE °

28. SSRITH#ERERSE
RTHEFRASBREASBMFERES -
URRER=(EARKATEE - BFH
F =& &1.50/E (20064 : 1.202) 25
BRSRITIF K

NBEREERE NS A2 EH
AEZAKBERTEFERRESHIIM

28.

As at the balance sheet date, all investments held for
trading are stated at fair value. Fair values of those
investments have been determined by reference to bid
prices quoted in active markets.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group
and short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less at an average interest rate of 1.50%
(2006: 1.20%).

The Group's bank balances and cash that are denominated
in currencies other than the functional currencies of the

™ relevant group entities are set out below:
o ETT AR

Canadian United States
dollars dollars Renminbi
FAET FAET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M200763H31H At 31 March 2007 2,210 26,471 22,732
M2006F3H31H At 31 March 2006 1,728 39,379 31,514

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 & Z200753A31A L& E

29. ENERAREFER 29. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES
R2007F3A31H  ENERKEFE At 31 March 2007, creditors and accrued charges included
ABeEENE S R193,281,000% 7T trade creditors of HK$193,281,000 (2006:
(20064 : 211,357,000/8 1) ~ R&EH HK$211,357,000). The aged analysis of trade creditors at
AEGEZERZERINAOT - the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0—30H 0 - 30 days 146,779 94,875
31—60H 31 - 60 days 21,159 44,773
61—90H 61 — 90 days 10,782 23,796
HBAE90H Over 90 days 14,561 47,913
193,281 211,357
INBRASBE 2N B AN B The Group's creditors that are denominated in currencies
FrMEZASBEENESERETINAT ¢ other than the functional currencies of the relevant group

entities are set out below.

eV AR
United States
dollars Renminbi
FET BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R 20073 H31H At 31 March 2007 = 574
20063 A31H At 31 March 2006 34,949 7,413
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30. & 30. BORROWINGS
2007 2006
F#& T T&ET
HK$’000 HK$'000

EXRBENAT Borrowings comprise the following:

ERRERADER Trust receipts and import loans 126,039 105,646
RHE R Short term loans 125,122 20,611

BREEBREIREZE 2B Loans related to bills discounted
with recourse 78,233 66,065
ERERLER B 3K Debt factoring loans 121 28,470
329,515 220,792
| & Secured 95,777 95,146
K Unsecured 233,738 125,646
329,515 220,792

31.

REEZERAR —FRNE BREE
BZZEEXR  WIRBEBEITRERE
AENEZE2[E (20064F « BB RITRIZE
FEFZERI125EE2E) 8 - BEF &
REAEHEE -

NRBSEERE 2GR IAINEET
BEZAREEERHEINWNT

The Group's borrowings are floating-rate borrowings which
are repayable within one year or on demand. The interest
is charged at a range from 1% — 2% over the Hong Kong
Inter-bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR") (2006: 1.25% — 2%
over the HIBOR"). Interest is repriced every month.

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group
entities are set out below:

ETT H

United States Japanese

dollars Yen

T FETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

M200763H31H At 31 March 2007 161,313 2,706
M2006F3H31H At 31 March 2006 180,856 6,167

RITEX
REFEZRITESLRZEMEE - BEF
BIR P F| KR 8E (20064 : 7.75/2) &t
H UWRBAEHESE o

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

31.

BANK OVERDRAFTS

The Group’s bank overdrafts are floating-rate borrowings.
The interest is charged at an average interest rate of 8%
(2006: 7.75%). Interest is repriced every month.
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32.

EEHRE 32. DEFERRED TAXATION
AREENBEFECERRAEZRLETHE The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and
BEREEREZHUT : assets recognised and movements thereon during the
current and prior years:
MEREHE PEXER
Accelerated Revaluation
tax of BEEH HAth BE
depreciation properties  Tax losses Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT THT FHT FTHT THET
#2005F 4718 At 1 April 2005 (560) (3,569) 1,221 274 (2,634)
FRME GTA) (Charge) credit to income
Yz for the year (10,639) 1,258 6,386 - (2,995)
K 2006F3H31H At 31 March 2006 (11,199) (2,311) 7,607 274 (5,629)
FREFAGIE)WE  Credit (charge) to income
for the year 2,827 (892) (2,626) - (691)
®2007%F3A318 At 31 March 2007 (8,372) (3,203) 4,981 274 (6,320)

MEJBEREBRME @ & TERLEREA
BEMBBCYHIE - AEMBHREARE
ZERERBZBRDTAOT

For the purpose of the balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The
following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for
financial reporting purposes:

2007 2006

F#& T FE T

HK$'000 HK$'000

EEFRIBEE Deferred tax assets 1,263 1,929
EEFIBEE Deferred tax liabilities (7,583) (7,558)
(6,320) (5,629)

R AR BETEET R R A 2R - A& E L
SR TA BT 18 129,570,0007% 7T (2006
F : 163,078,000/8 T) ERIELETFIEE
E o AERHIBEEEIES1,141,0005
7t (20064 : 82,513,000/ T) ¥ K
20084 £ 20194 (20064 : 2007F &=
20194F) B|HA 2 518 - HM AR TEE B Al
MR ER AL o

The Group has not recognised deferred tax asset in respect
of tax losses of HK$129,570,000 (2006: HK$163,078,000)
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in the unrecognised tax losses are losses of
HK$81,141,000 (2006: HK$82,513,000) that will expire
in the years of 2008 to 2019 (2006: 2007 to 2019), other
tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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33. E=&

33. SHARE CAPITAL
iz 17 2 B T T
Number of
shares HK$'000
BRREE0.40%8 T2 L@k Ordinary shares of HK$0.40 each
EERA Authorised:
72005 4H18 - At 1 April 2005, 31 March 2006
20063 A31H and 31 March 2007
20079 3H31H 1,250,000,000 500,000
EETRBRERAR Issued and fully paid:
R 200544 1H At 1 April 2005 762,608,114 305,043
TR AR M BT 2 R 1D Issue of shares upon exercise of
share options 4,500,000 1,800
B [0 f% (D Repurchase of shares (6,227,500) (2,491)
720063 A31H At 31 March 2006 760,880,614 304,352
T8 BB AR M T 28 17 2 IR 1D Issue of shares upon exercise of
share options 30,434,500 12,174
8% [ i 15 Repurchase of shares (3,707,500) (1,483)
M2007%F3H31H At 31 March 2007 787,607,614 315,043

ARARBAZBEFRAT ¢

Details of the changes in the share capital of the Company
are as follows:

(@) H2005F 128 @ KAARETH
IRFEERB ATTE - B ARF
A& PR 0.6778 T 2 B 1§ 3 17
1,500,000 & I E{H0.40/8 7T
2B o

(b)  H2006F18 ' ARAEIETFER
BERFEATE  BRAQRMN
B 0.407% T 2 B 1% % 17
3,000,0008% & f% {8 0.407% 7T
2R o

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

(a)

In December 2005, 1,500,000 shares of HK$0.40
each were issued at HK$0.67 per share as a result
of the exercise of the certain share options of the
certain share options of the Company by their
holders.

In January 2006, 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.40 each
were issued at HK$0.40 per share as a result of the
exercise of the certain share options of the
Company by their holders.
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33. W*& (&)

(©)

RAE E20065653H318 IEF &
A AR R FERE R AT RS Bl H A 1D

33.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(©)

The Company repurchased its own shares on the
Stock Exchange during the year ended 31 March

m

2006 as follows:

il AEESY:

H{E0.4078 T Z

R4 # B

Number of BRE®R

shares of Price per share BRE
HK$0.40 each R RE Aggregate
A% Month repurchased Lowest Highest consideration
BT BT AT
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
2005 4 A April 2005 385,000 0.67 0.68 260
200545 A May 2005 417,500 0.68 0.69 284
20054 6 A June 2005 700,000 0.68 0.70 483
20054 8 A August 2005 1,082,500 0.58 0.58 628
200549 A September 2005 1,800,000 0.56 0.59 1,040
20054 10 A October 2005 1,642,500 0.56 0.59 944
2005 11 A November 2005 200,000 0.69 0.69 138
6,227,500 3,777

A EBROREEEDEE - A
NEIEBRTRAERE I FEHD
E{EARERD - RN 2mE
EHNBREN - HERFEHK
17 B 2 888 Al e Rt FI) 8
ERRATE @R e

E2006F 118 » XARETE
IRIEEFF AITE - A AAA
LA R%0.408 £ 0.898 L 2B
% 2 17 7,982,5000% & i% m &
0.408 T 2 &

2006128 - X ARIETHE
REERB AITE - AlARAA
A& %0.807%5 L £0.89/8 7T 2 B
% %% 77760,0000% & i% H {8 .0.40
BILZ D o

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase
and accordingly the issued share capital of the
Company was reduced by the nominal value of
these shares. The premium on repurchase was
charged against accumulated profits. An amount
equivalent to the nominal value of the shares
cancelled was transferred from accumulated profits
to the capital redemption reserve.

In November 2006, 7,982,500 shares of HK$0.40
each were issued at a range of HK$0.40 to HK$0.89
per share as a result of the exercise of the certain
share options of the Company by their holders.

In December 2006, 760,000 shares of HK$0.40 each
were issued at a range of HK$0.80 to HK$0.89 per
share as a result of the exercise of the certain share
options of the Company by their holders.
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33.

B % (&)

(f)

R2007F1 8 » ARAEIETFTER
BEREAITE - AR A
B 0.8978 Jt 2 (8 1§ % 17
250,000 & X E1E0.40/8 7T 2
B ©

R2007%3 7 + ARaElE THER
ERA AT - Bt AR aF A
FH0.80BILE1.728 T Z B
2£1721,442,00008 & X E{E0.40
I Z R o

EHE2007F3A318 ILEE
IR NN Res o A e )
R

33.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(f)

In January 2007, 250,000 shares of HK$0.40 each
were issued at HK$0.89 per share as a result of the
exercise of the certain share options of the
Company by their holders.

In March 2007, 21,442,000 shares of HK$0.40 each
were issued at a range of HK$0.80 to HK$1.72 per
share as a result of the exercise of the certain share
options of the Company by their holders.

The Company repurchased its own shares on the
Stock Exchange during the year ended 31 March
2007 as follows:

BRERE
Iz 5 2 B Price per share BLE
Number of BIE =3 Aggregate
A% Month shares of Lowest Highest consideration
T 7T FET
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
200645 H May 2006 765,000 1.11 1.13 856
200656 H June 2006 2,295,000 1.1 1.16 2,622
2006 10 H October 2006 647,500 1.26 1.28 824
3,707,500 4,302

AEBRMRBREEEH  WAR
AIERTRAERELFEROE
BEREERD - BEEROD2GED
B R - HEREHKRD
H{EZ BREANARFE N EREE
PR FE Bl 4 o

FEERTRAES T AREBRREE
BA2BHTERSES -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase
and accordingly the issued share capital of the
Company was reduced by the nominal value of
these shares. The premium on repurchase was
charged against accumulated profits. An amount
equivalent to the nominal value of the shares
cancelled was transferred from accumulated profits
to the capital redemption reserve.

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing
shares is issued in all respects.
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34.

R #E st 8

RA T ZERAEE

NAaE 2 BIRERTEI 2 R200249A 12
HETEREFN RS FEBRBERRB A
AFE ([ZETEl])) - Zar8lE a2 H
EHASEEDL 2 BBIRESE &5
J.“%JJ ZETEZ A B2 HEABEEMAE
CERITEE B RSRBSHER -
%if- 8N SRR S A B AN &2 B ] B
=/NG] i) 3 3

}‘I]ﬂ

\I]]]I]

RIFZaT 8 T 2 A B TE
BRI BT ZReBRNER  TREBT
REEITRN Z210% - MAEEEEH
RITEBBAER BT LR - AT
BARD TR Z30% °

BEBRERHEZBAIEMI2MEA
N ETELEAZBRERTEMS
REETETZRNER  TRIBET
REETRNDZ1% °

BREANTERARAESTRRE @ ED
AEERE L BEESF - ARAAR
BREHRATAERTEERE - &
BREXNETEBENERE

BEREZBNABEHESTRRE @ ¥
FHRABBRITREBROXTHBREEH

Pfn 2 Wi (B @ sk(iBHEX L A BRIE
B5ER S BROFHRME - i)
PRERERABZEE  WRSERE -

BRhBEREzZHARE A BB
1B REHM - FHBEREZRERE
T X BREEABRTHTARE

34.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Share Option Scheme of the Company

The Company’s share option scheme was approved and
adopted at the special general meeting of the Company
held on 12 September 2002 (the “Scheme”) for a period
of 5 years. The primary purpose is to provide incentives or
rewards to participants for their contribution to the Group.
Eligible participants of the Scheme included any employees,
non-executive directors, suppliers of goods or services,
customers, advisors or consultant and shareholders of any
member of the Group.

The maximum number of shares options which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Scheme of the Company must not, in aggregate,
exceed 10% while overall limit for all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised must not exceed 30% of
the shares in issue from time to time.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant in any
12 months period up to the date of the grant will not
exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option is any period as determined by the Board,
which will not be more than 5 years from the date on
which the option is granted. The option may be exercised
by the grantee at any time during the option period. Each
share option vested immediately at the date of grant.

The subscription price of the share options is determined
by the Board, but will be no less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of the shares on the offer date; (ii) the
average of the closing price of the shares of the 5 trading
day immediately preceding the offer date; or (iii) the
nominal value of the shares on the offer date.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 21 days from the date of offer. The consideration
for the grant is HK$1 and it will in no circumstance be
refundable.
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34.

BREE (F) 34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)
RATF 2 BERES S (F) Share Option Scheme of the Company (Continued)
REZTEIFME L ERECEHNT The movements of the options granted under the Scheme
were as follows:
BREZE
Number of share options
REL]
e R AT B EXERE EXEE RER
Outstanding AT AT 1 R AT B
1B at Granted Exercised Outstanding
Exercise beginning during during at end of
BT HH Date of grant price  of the year the year the year the year
BT
HK$
BZ2007E3A31BLEE For the year ended
31 March 2007
2003F5A 2H 2 May 2003 0.40 1,700,500 - 1,700,500 -
2003F 104 108 10 October 2003 0.86 15,144,000 - 12,144,000 3,000,000
2004 8 A 241 24 August 2004 0.808 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 -
2004F 11428 2 November 2004 0.814 2,650,000 - 150,000 2,500,000
20051242208 22 December 2005 0.80 4,910,000 - 4,910,000 -
20061 A5H 5 January 2006 0.89 19,160,000 - 7,160,000 12,000,000
2006F 8 A 16H 16 August 2006 1.15 - 500,000 - 500,000
2006118 138 13 November 2006 1.45 - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
200791 A 4H 4 January 2007 1.66 = 2,050,000 1,230,000 820,000
20072 A 1H 1 February 2007 1.72 = 240,000 140,000 100,000
2007F3/7H 7 March 2007 1.93 - 3,000,000 = 3,000,000
46,564,500 7,790,000 30,434,500 23,920,000
EERATIIMRE Exercisable at the
end of the year 23,920,000
T IEE (BT) Weighted average
exercise price (HK$) 0.84 1.68 0.86 1.09

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)
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34.

BREE (F) 34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)
RATF 2 BERES S (F) Share Option Scheme of the Company (Continued)
BRERE
Number of share options
REH]
e R AT B EREE EEEE REL
Outstanding REF AT e R AT B
TEE at Granted Exercised Outstanding
Exercise beginning during during at end of
®¥BH Date of grant price  of the year the year the year the year
BT
HK$
HZE2006F3A31BEFE For the year ended
31 March 2006
2003F5A 2H 2 May 2003 0.40 4,700,500 - 3,000,000 1,700,500
2003104 108 10 October 2003 0.86 15,144,000 - - 15,144,000
2004F 8 A 24H 24 August 2004 0.808 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000
2004F 114 2H 2 November 2004 0.814 2,650,000 - - 2,650,000
20052 A7H 7 February 2005 0.67 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 -
20051282208 22 December 2005 0.80 = 4,910,000 - 4,910,000
2006514 5H 5 January 2006 0.89 - 19,160,000 = 19,160,000
26,994,500 24,070,000 4,500,000 46,564,500
FERA T Exercisable at the
end of the year 46,564,500
M IEE (Br) Weighted average
exercise price (HK$) 0.76 0.87 0.49 0.84

A FBRERE L ABRERFAITRE -

A0 R R IS A BIR T E
B -

REFZR - LU EE 8 EE 0 EE IR E m
YNz EREEFN2475 T (20064 -
3%87T) °

The above options were granted for an exercise period of
five years from the date of grant of the options.

No share options have been granted to the directors of
the Company pursuant to the Scheme.

Total consideration received during the year from

employees for taking up the options granted amounted
to HK$24 (2006: HK$3) per share.
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34. BER#ESE (E) 34,

RARZBERETE (A)

G RE MR LBREZ XA FEDZ
ZREBREZ ATFEME - FIRE
B R FEDRE N R-FBHEE
EEME

B ZEZ2007F3A31BLLEE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Share Option Scheme of the Company (Continued)
The fair value of services received in return for share
options granted are measured by reference to the fair
value of share options granted. The estimate of the fair
value of the services received is measured based on The
Black-Scholes pricing model.

For the year ended 31 March 2007
20065 2006 20074 20075 20075

8A16H 11A13H 1R48 2R1H 3ATH
16.8.2006  13.11.2006 4.1.2007 1.2.2007 7.3.2007

R BB Grant dates

EREsATER Fair value of share options
B : and assumptions:

RitEBHZ Fair value at measurement
AFEEEL dates (HK$)

BE (BT Share price (HK$)

17 E (Bo) Exercise price (HK$)

L Expected volatility

BRRER (F) Option life (years)

BEREX Expected dividend yield

42 3 i ) Risk-free interest rate

HZE2006F3H31BIEFE

0.223 0.317 0.343 0.346 0.323
1.150 1.440 1.640 1.720 1.920
1.150 1.450 1.660 1.720 1.930
39.45% 39.40% 37.08% 36.37% 30.59%
2 2 2 2 2
5.28% 2.69% 2.47% 3.54% 3.35%
4.69% 4.69% 4.69% 4.69% 4.69%

For the year ended 31 March 2006

20054 20064

12H22H 1H5H

#H B H Grant dates 22.12.2005 5.1.2006
BikEz A TFERER Fair value of share options and

assumptions:

RETER B2z RA¥E BT Fair value at measurement dates (HK$) 0.130 0.140

i@ (& T) Share price (HK$) 0.800 0.890

TEE (BT Exercise price (HK$) 0.800 0.890

TEFT R & Expected volatility 30.90% 31.74%

FEIRREEARR (4F) Option life (years) 3 3

TE AR B & Expected dividend yield 6.01% 5.92%

4 [ B 1| K Risk-free interest rate 4.138% 3.923%

BEHREDRBARRRERNEE —F
B SEOR iR M S o Bt AT IR HS
FHNZERERTRHERIZE 17
ERAILTRAEBERRFENRERE
TURE - TBBABRRZIED IS
BRAFEZHEHABREATE -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
one year. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioral considerations. Changes in the subjective input
assumptions could materially affect the fair value estimate.
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34.

BREE (F)
RARZBERETE (A)
AEBERAFAR L 2 BRERRFX

42 %8 2,500,000 T ( 20064
3,392,000/ 7T) °

The Singing Machine Company, Inc.
([SMCJ » "R AEFHA4T19%E 8= 2
MEBAT) Z8EIRE

SMCEE IR T8I E M 2001F 96 H £
TZHRREFER KE EERFEME
([SMC&H&I]) o SMC*+2IJBZA%%£
= CKkERES  BRAE - EREKE
:@A*ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬂlﬁtm ﬁ%ﬁéum ﬁ%smcjt
EHXZH/f © SMCu+2UT§¢§ = /\
1,950,000/ SMCE®BM - MBE AL
R & B BUF B Al B R i = 450,000% A%

e

HEBRERL ZAAEM 1218 A8
A RTER2EAZEREETEME
BEETEOTZ2ERBBRHEE 8 A
300,000/ f& 15 °

BREATERRASMCERERRE -
MA@ R H B R 105 (KA
FELTBRI0O%IALEZHAA - BB
5%) o AR AR RS B IR AT
RRTEREARE  SBEERRTER
BB SR8 o

BREIBENREEARERZES
(RE®])RE  ZEEHSMCE=E
RFTPE 2 MAIA EEEAK - B
BZEBRBENMEBERNNELDBH 2K
B (KRR THRE EBR10%A
EZREAME @ RBESNEBR
MREHBHKTEZ110%) °

34.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Share Option Scheme of the Company (Continued)
The Group recognised the total expense of HK$2,500,000
(2006: HK$3,392,000) for the year in relation to share
options granted by the Company.

Share option scheme of The Singing Machine
Company, Inc. (“SMC"), a 47.19% owned subsidiary
of the Company

SMC's share option scheme was approved by the
shareholders at the special meeting held on 6 September
2001 (the “SMC Scheme”). The SMC Scheme was
developed to provide a means whereby the directors and
selected employees, officers, consultants, and advisors of
SMC may be granted incentive or non-qualified stock
options to purchase common stock of SMC. The SMC
Scheme authorises an aggregate of 1,950,000 shares of
SMC’s common stock and a maximum of 450,000 shares
to any one individual in any one fiscal year.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to each participant
in any 12 months period up to the date of the grant will
be 300,000 shares.

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option is any period as determined by the Board
of SMC, which will not be more than 10 years (or 5 years
in the case of a holder with 10% or more of the common
stock) from the date on which the option is granted. The
option may be exercised by the grantee at any time during
the option period. Each option vested in one year from
the date of grant.

The subscription price of the share options is determined
by the Stock Option Committee (“Committee”), which
consists of two or more directors chosen by the Board of
SMC. The subscription price of the share options will be
no less than the closing price of the shares on the offer
date (or, if granted to a holder of 10% or more of the
common stock, the subscription price will be no less than
110% of the closing price of the shares on the offer
date).
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34. ER#EsE (H)
The Singing Machine Company, Inc.
([SMCJ » RO R FHA719%EH 2
Mg DR 2BRE (&)
SMCAHEIFT IR W BB R 2 & B & 51| 1A

34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)
Share option scheme of The Singing Machine
Company, Inc. (“SMC"), a 47.19% owned subsidiary
of the Company (Continued)
The movements of the options granted under the SMC

N Scheme were as follows:
B EEE
Number of
shares options
A U B SMC By At acquisition of SMC 2,005,410
HRE®ER Granted during the period 100,000
BHRNETE Exercised during the period (285,000)
BAE 2K Forfeited during the period (437,520)
W ER R i R AT (R Outstanding at end of the period 1,382,890
REIRA] F171E Exercisable at the end of the period 582,307
hnEFEHITERE (FT) Weighted average exercise price (US$) 2.14

ARREEHERIBESMCEH BB
BRHE -

SRS BR RS T 8 H M AR 2 A (B TS
EFENBRE 2 A TEHE - R
B 2 A FE A N - BT R
CENTEE

No share options have been granted to the directors of
the Company pursuant to the SMC Scheme.

The fair value of services received in return for share
options granted are measured by reference to the fair
value of share options granted. The estimate of the fair
value of the services received is measured based on The
Black-Scholes pricing model.

20074

3A31H

& BH# Grant date 31.3.2007
REtEHHBHZAFE (ET) Fair value at measurement date (US$) 0.34
RE (L) Share price (US$) 0.93
TEE (2;T) Exercise price (US$) 0.93
TR R I8 Expect volatility 90.77%
B IR 7 B IR (4F) Option life (year) 1
TEHI AR B = Expected dividend yield 0%
42 [, b A1) 2 Risk-free interest rate 4.65%

bt B A% #E A] 20084 3 A 300 #£ &
2017538298 | HAREIT(E -

AREBERFARSMCE L Z BIRERER
F X 42 %666,000/% 7T (20064F : &) °

96  Sstarlight International Holdings Ltd 7 BB B IR A &

The above options were granted for an exercise period
from 30 March 2008 to 29 March 2017.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$66,000
(2006: nil) for the year in relation to share options granted
by SMC.
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35.

el 4U0 =R/

R2006F6 A @ ANEEUWIESMCE 217
fE 7R 2 56.14% K {& &24,257,0007%
TTBIEEREREXEH52,0008 T °
BRETAZD SN » SMCIR AR (B 21T R IR 8
BYAEE  FRBEHRHE39 - B
EERBTHHZAFELBOA
5,532,000/ 7T © RN 4E B & o]
HEREERAHERERFLHE - RENK
BIHOUNBESARE - WBRELZ
2 22 537,934,000/ 7T °

RHMBBZABEFRERMELEZEHE
;I

35.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

In June 2006, the Group acquired a 56.14% of the issued
share capital of SMC at a consideration of HK$24,257,000,
including legal and professional fees of HK$952,000. In
addition to the new shares, SMC also issued warrants to
the Group at nil consideration, details are set out in note
39. The total fair value of the warrants at the date of
issue is approximately HK$5,532,000. The warrant reserve
and available-for-sale investments are eliminated on
consolidation. The acquisition has been accounted for using
the purchase method of accounting. The amount of
goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was

HK$37,934,000.

The net liabilities acquired in the transaction, and the

goodwill arising, are as follows:

HK$'000
FAT
Frifig 2 B EF 5 Net liabilities acquired:
Mm% - BERF&E Property, plant and equipment 3,708
FE Inventories 12,479
FEWEBR K ~ 1R RIBF IR Debtors, deposits and prepayments 13,892
WRITHEF LIRS Bank balances and cash 10,030
ERERZREERER Creditors and accrued charges (34,722)
FEAS B IR Taxation payable (19,064)
(13,677)
& Goodwill 37,934
24,257
ATF A AEZA Satisfied by:
ReERE Cash consideration 8,720
WEE B AR 2 & & Deposit for acquisition of subsidiaries 15,537
24,257
WHEEE 2B (i) Net cash (outflow) inflow arising on
MARER acquisition:
RerRE Cash consideration (8,720)
FriiE 2 SRIT 17 KA € Bank balances and cash acquired 10,030
1,310

Annual Report 2007 &3 97/



98

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR A M

For the year ended 31 March 2007 EZ200743H 318 L F &

35.

36.

WEMB AR (&
SMCEEMERE  £E - D - HE
MERNOKESEXRE  EHkS
%, HRMREBEFZBHFISH LT -
AEEERERE  WESMCZ AR
mAMNAEEEZ TEREERZI R
BAAEEZIRE D HPGE - UESIR
B e R A ERAE - Bt - BIRfE
FEE S R EWEESMC Z AR » I
$% 15 Ui B8 7522 37,934,000/ 7T °

RUERBHEEEE B IEERE - SMCA
N & B & 358 757K 199,660,000 I -
WAEAFEZASEE A FRER
3,440,000 7T °

WU EE R 2006 F 4 A 1H K « AFE
ZAREEE ¥XE R2,442,290,00008
JC ¢ 1 A& A 95,311,000 7T © 15
EZERERGERR T —TEALSE
E U E R 2006548 1H T 4 B

SR EERE IR TIERKE
M2 TER

WRAHEWMB AR NMER
200649 A = 200742 A (FHAR -
SMCE 3174 #£4,350,381 A% H ¥ &
TRBYFE=F Bt - XEEFRFE
ZIRAER 56 14% B8 E47.19% » %
AEESBHE AL ENB AR DD
25 2 Y25 #910,194,0005% 7T & B 1k 7 22
H1E 492,999,000/ 7T # 18 A& H &K
B A a0 R 2 WS TR IR A SMC 3
TRINE D AR - AEEE(RSMCE E
FEZEEE  c AR ASE R #EEE
IKSMC—# LA FZEER/KE  AASE
B ESMCITEZEHI#E - MAKEE A
SMCZBE—HAKRE - Bilt - EWRA
AEBZWBRAF -

Starlight International Holdings Ltd 7t [ Bl B 5 bR 2 =)

35.

36.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

SMC is principally engaged in the development,
production, distribution, marketing and sales of karaoke
audio equipment, accessories and music and its shares
are listed on the American Stock Exchange. The
management of the Group considers the acquisition of
equity interests in SMC can help to diversify the category
of products and extend the existing distribution network
of the Group to achieve synergistic effect and economy
of scale of operations. Accordingly, the management is
willing to pay a premium to acquire the equity interests in
SMC and results in a goodwill on acquisition of
HK$37,934,000.

SMC contributed HK$199,660,000 to the Group’s turnover
and a loss of HK$3,440,000 to the Group's profit for the
year between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet
date.

If acquisition had been completed on 1 April 2006, the
Group's turnover for the year would have been
HK$2,442,290,000 and profit for the year would have
been HK$95,311,000. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessary an indicative
revenue and results of operation of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 April 2006, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

DEEMED PARTIAL DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

During the period from September 2006 to February 2007,
SMC issued an aggregate of 4,350,381 shares to certain
independent third parties, accordingly, the shareholding
held by the Group was diluted from 56.14% to 47.19%
and resulted in a gain on deemed partial disposal
amounting to approximately HK$10,194,000, net of
attributable goodwill of approximately HK$2,999,000. The
gain on deemed partial disposal was calculated as the
difference between the Group’s share of net assets in
SMC, prior to and after each additional issue of shares by
SMC. The Group is able to exercise control over SMC
since over 50% of the board of directors of SMC continues
to be nominated by the Group and the Group is the single
largest shareholder of SMC. Accordingly, it is classified as
a subsidiary of the Group.
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37.

HEMB LA

2006598 © SMCH EERKE A A
International SMC (HK) Limited
(MISMCJ) Z 100%f%#E - KB 499,000
BT o

ISMCR & H B 2 B EFRET W0

37. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

In September 2006, SMC disposed of its 100% equity
interest in a subsidiary, International SMC (HK) Limited
("ISMC"™), at a consideration of HK$99,000.

The net liabilities of ISMC at the date of disposal were as

™ follows:
HK$'000
FB T
PEEBEFE Net liabilities disposed of:
M - WERZE Property, plant and equipment 216
FEUWBR K ~ =& RFER IR Debtors, deposits and prepayments 380
RITEFRERE Bank balances and cash 577
B BRZ R ERTE R Creditors and accrued charges (1,230)
FE S B I8 Taxation payable (19,064)
(19,121)
B e Goodwill released 19,121
1 R I A Gain on disposal 99
NBE&REXN Satisfied by cash consideration 99
HERMELEZRESR Net cash inflow (outflow) arising on
(R ) 58 - disposal:
ReRE Cash consideration 99
It E2RTEFTREA S Bank balances and cash disposed of (577)
(478)

RAEER - ISMCEAREEEXEREAES
MEZHELTEK -

The impact of ISMC on the Group’s results and cash flows

in the current year is insignificant.
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38.

39.

FTEEHEELH 38. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

n 20015 9 A Cosmo In September 2001, Cosmo Communications Corporation
Communications Corporation ("Cosmo”) was indebted to Master Light Enterprise Limited
([Cosmol) BERARBZEWB AR ("Master Light”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
BEEERAF ([EIE] - ZIFAE Company, which previously held a 91.4% interest in the
CosmoB TR AR 4% m) — £ A issued share capital of Cosmo, pursuant to a loan in an
201,162,000 7T (#H55 549,029,000/% aggregate amount of US$1,162,000 (equivalent to
JT) Z B3k 0 M Cosmodh &5 R & ¥ FE 1+t HK$9,029,000) and Cosmo was indebted to Master Light
A 57 838,000% 7T (15 726,511,000/ for trade payables in the amount of US$838,000
Jo) ° (equivalent to HK$6,511,000).

2007437158 * Cosmo & & 1E A = On 15 March 2007, Cosmo and Master Light agreed that
BARERERRENBRRBRE D HER the outstanding balance of the loan and the trade payable
A Cosmo® B {H0.053 T 2 I 8% to be converted into shares of Cosmo’s common stock at
13 o Cosmo & Bt & 5k & F& {51 BR SRR Bk BT a par value US$0.05 per share as a full payment. Cosmo
BEMERAE - would be released from all its obligations and liabilities

with respect to the loan and the trade payable.

SEREE TR - AR B Cosmo 2 FE(G AR Upon the completion of conversion, the attributable equity
HEHI1.4%EINZE93.8% ° interest to the Group in Cosmo increased from 91.4% to
93.8%.

B ARRIE 39. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2007 2006
FHET FHE T
HK$'000 HK$'000

BEENERETBHRE Capital expenditure contracted for

BiEzERNER : but not provided in the financial

statements in respect of:

—WEmE  BERKRE — acquisition of property, plant
and equipment 7,179 3,104
— W B (R 4 — acquisition of land use rights 46,134 =
L= RN — acquisition of subsidiaries = 7,769
53,313 10,873
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39.

BEARRIE (B

R2006F2A21H + NEBEBESMCE] AL
BABSME 0 AEMR0.233F T 2B
1% U B K2 R BE SMC12,875,536/% 7 i
5 4K {8&3,000,000% ¢ (FHE R
23,310,000 7T) ° BRFTAR (DY) © SMC
MATREMANEEZITRIREE - %
ERREBNERER IR HERB
HgFE—RF FZRAFENFENBEF -
1#£0.233% T (R EBRBRHEESF 24
HEHK) ~ 028% T (HERNFSER
120%) % 0.35% 7 (A& R 9 & B 1%
150%) Z {B # B A £ % 5,000,000%
SMCEBIMN 17 °

MR 2006F3A8H + AREEESMCE] 3L
BEERWE - BEZBZE - ~EER
F SMC— % 2,000,000 7t (& R
15,537,000/ 70) < B3+ LARE B & &
KEEZES - REERAUNURSEE
RN R B TEMK % B AEERSMC B
AREERS - Atk - REEH - BEER
FHEWERB AR ZETE » #8 N KIE
1,000,000 7t (#8E€ 47,769,000/ 7T)
Bl{E BANEE N 200663318 2 &
EERE o

39.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (Continued)

On 21 February 2006, the Group entered into a securities
purchase agreement with SMC to acquire and subscribe
for 12,875,536 new shares of SMC, at the price of
US$0.233 per share. The total consideration was
US$3,000,000 (equivalent to HK$23,310,000). In addition
to the new shares, SMC issued warrants to the Group at
nil consideration. The warrants contain the rights to
purchase up to 5,000,000 additional shares of SMC at
prices of US$0.233 (the initial price paid on a per share
basis), US$0.28 (equals to 120% of the initial price) and
US$0.35 (equals to 150% of the initial price) on the first,
third and fourth anniversary of the closing date of the
transaction.

On 8 March 2006, the Group entered into a bridge loan
agreement with SMC. Pursuant to the bridge loan
agreement, the Group granted a loan of US$2,000,000
(equivalent to HK$15,537,000) to SMC for redemption of
its outstanding debentures. The loan can be repaid either
in cash or offset against the purchase consideration to be
paid by the Group to SMC upon completion of the
transaction. Accordingly, the bridge loan was recorded as
a deposit for acquisition of subsidiaries at the balance
sheet date, and the remaining balance of US$1,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$7,769,000) was disclosed
as a capital commitment of the Group as at 31 March
2006.
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40. RBEHAKRE 40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
fER A A As lessee
REER - REBIRBESAIEEE 2B & At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
AL EHAAER T BHEEE 2 & for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
EESFAEDT : operating leases in respect of rented premises as follows:
2007 2006
F&T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F A Within one year 5,684 2,100
E_FERFRN In the second to fifth years inclusive 2,138 2,079
iR F Over five years 1,000 1,188
8,822 5,367
KEMHONFEREE 2 RRAERKRE Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
MEZEGHEES - BAODKEEREE the Group for its office and factory premises. Leases are
E o FHFHA=F  MMESRELH negotiated for an average term of three years and rentals
A2 & E B e are fixed over the lease terms.
EAHBEA As lessor
BFEZYHFEHMARRIIRK—F 2 The properties held have committed tenants for the next
2 o RBANE B BRI DAL year. The Group had contracted with tenants for the future
EHA - T A E R E 2 RR IR minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
HewT : leases which fall due as follows:
2007 2006
FE T FHE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F R Within one year 2,428 3,280
E_EZERFERN In the second to fifth years inclusive = 1,822
2,428 5,102
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41.

42.

BERA

REEH  AKEERETEEERMRA
E-REEMEMMERERIBFAOZ
BER - ZFEEZKREENT :

41.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the balance sheet date, the Group pledged certain
assets with the following carrying values to secure the
general credit facilities granted to the Group and the
margin accounts with brokers:

2007 2006
F&T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEERBERTHMBEER Bills discounted with recourse and
B2 Ah IR FE W AR 3R 45 B factored debtor balances 91,967 102,556
BIEEBEZKRE Investments held for trading 14,623 13,678
EERERATEFTAERZ Financial assets designated at fair
THEE value through profit or loss 17,760 4,659
BREREWRERE - #%e &FER  Margin deposits with brokers
FIER 2 REEFIZE as included in debtors,
deposits and prepayments 11,708 2,498

BABE

HZE2007F3831BIEEE - AEETS
— % & 100,000 7T (#8552 770,000
BIL)FAAZHEA c RAREBEE -
ERFARKERER At - BEE
B IS 3R R M R Fh bt 2 5 E U o

REFBEAFERBAZSMCE—HA
IR RENREREIERE < — -
f£200559H - BB S (BHESMC
R ZHERIER - WHBEEEILIES
EIRERERES 2 SLAERmRL 2
3 o F£2005F 108 @ R&E RIARE R
EMSHRZEBFE ° £2006F1 8 &
EHERAEWESE  YEAREZE
BB RS MBS HEESE -
REHBRVERE LFF - FEHEBRA
MARRMGHEERH LHFESRE - #A
SMCEE LR B AR HIEESE -
EFREN GRS B AR - IR EA
LA SR B H R 45 R AE R B E B HE
Bl o Bt - FEARA M ERE AN AR B
S5 E U o AR K& Z FREBAREE
ERERTE - WUt - EETE R WEESMCTT
EEZEERNESALIAAE -

42.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 March 2007, the Group is a
defendant in a lawsuit in the amount of US$100,000
(equivalent to HK$770,000). The outcome of this matter
is not determinable as at the report date, and accordingly,
no accrual has been made in the consolidated financial
statements.

SMC, which was acquired by the Group during the year,
is one of the defendants in a lawsuit relating to copyright
infringement. In September 2005, the defendants,
including SMC, filed multiple motions to dismiss the
complaint from the publisher owners of musical
compositions. In October 2005, the plaintiff filed a motion
for summary judgment. In January 2006, the court granted
the motions of the defendants and denied the motion of
the plaintiff, thereby dismissing the case against the
defendants with prejudice. The plaintiff thereafter appealed
the decision and the case is currently under review by the
appellate court. Despite the confidence of SMC that the
ruling in its favor at the district court level will be affirmed
on appeal, it is not possible to predict such outcomes
with any degree of certainty. Accordingly, no accrual has
been made in the consolidated financial statements. This
contingent liability has not been taken into account when
calculating the goodwill on acquisition of SMC since the
amount cannot be measured reliably.
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43. BHKBEREE
AEERBERE2BEERERL2ERA
BF#HT 2R EEE - RESFEZ
BEBUNAEEZEE  ARETESD
IR - BIE RN Z BB 2 RIKEF
RATEAR R BB BT EIRARE
b AR 2 A R -

XERTENBAR 2 EEETEBRFA
ERBEERAEBHNEIZKE - ZF
FENBARERIEE TAE AR
REMESHR - ZERELHEBRIKE
Mt Bl 2 EERRNIZZ AT E #
BB

44, FEANETXRS
(@ MRAFEA G ~EBEZREZ
BRECERBAEBZ —TEIELT
A ERE 2 REREEAE
% %8 3% 15,000,000 7T (2006
£ : 15,000,000/ 7T) °

AEEHEBEEA LT RBE QRS
ERERIE - A2007F3 8318
HEERBRIBEAL S REERD BZ
REGEEABRARRI
25 K% 26/ i o

b) FR- AEERERREEZZH
REEZRIMBRRIEKBIERAE
SEEB MRS FHHRE
52 HE B R R (BRI 30)
2,200,000 jt (20064
1,489,000/ JT) °

(0 X2EBEABZ#HHN

FA- ETBEEAR  HEZRZ
e FBENME10-
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43.

44.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group participates in the MPF Scheme implemented
by the Hong Kong Government for all qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustee. The retirement benefit cost for the MPF charged
to the income statement represents contributions payable
to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the rules of
the MPF Scheme.

The employees employed in the PRC subsidiaries are
members of the state-managed retirement benefits
schemes operated by the PRC government. The PRC
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll to the retirement benefits schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefits schemes is to make the required
contributions under the schemes.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) During the year, Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip, a
substantial shareholder of the Company, has
provided a personal guarantee to indemnify the
Group for any impairment of an unlisted available-
for-sale investment to the extent of HK$15 million
(2006: HK$15 million).

The Group maintained current accounts with related
parties and associates. Their balances as at 31 March
2007 are set out in the consolidated balance sheet
with the terms disclosed in notes 25 and 26.

(b) During the year, the Group paid salaries and other
short term employee benefits, including share-based
payments, of HK$2,200,000 (2006: HK$1,489,000)
to certain close family members of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, a director of the Company, as
employees of the Group.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel
Details of the remuneration of key management
personnel, which are the directors, during the year
were set out in note 10.
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45. HBREF 45. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
REERRCETERETLEEETD Certain comparative figures in the consolidated income
BUBEERIEEERE 2 Wik 55 statement have been reclassified to present the gain on
HEEDIEREWRA o FEHBEEHINDAT : disposal of investments held for trading on a net basis as

investment income. Details are set out as follows:
S Al 2 3R BHoE =75

As

previously As
reported Reclassification restated
FAT FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EER Turnover 1,820,300 (37,529) 1,782,771
iH & A AR Cost of sales 1,550,672 (33,317) 1,517,355
TE WA Investment income = 4,212 4,212

46. FTEWB LA 46. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARNBIZEEWBARFRBUOT ¢ Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as
follows:
T A L 3 A ERTEBR
i,/ &% BA/ZMEXHEE AEBERS
Place of Nominal value of IR A &
incorporation issued ordinary  Attributable
HEARZE or registration/ share capital/  equity interest FE¥H

Name of subsidiary

HEBR A
ACME Delight Limited

Cosmo Communications
Corporation

KEBERAR
Ever Solid Limited

Hyundai Household
Improvement Limited

BIYEXERAA
Korrigan Industrial Holdings
Limited

operations

0
Hong Kong

X8/ MeX
United States of
America/Canada

&®
Hong Kong

0
Hong Kong

Bk
Hong Kong

registered capital

2007
287 100%

HK$2
1,571,000%7T 93.8%

US$1,571,000
10,00087C  100%

HK$10,000
287 100%

HK$2
25,000,00087C  100%

HK$25,000,000

to the Group

2006

100%

91.4%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities

RERR

Investment holding

EREmEH
EREEK

Trading in electrical
appliances and
investment holding

RERR

Investment holding

BEREMEH
Trading in electrical
appliances

REZRR

Investment holding
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46.

TEMBAR (A)

WEAR AR

Name of subsidiary

BHBEERRAA
Korrigan Marketing Limited

BECRERAA
Master Light Enterprises
Limited

DHEERRAA
Merrygain Holding Company
Limited

Newstar.com Limited

Nice States Investment
Limited

FAERRA

Niceday Limited

BREERAR
Noble Win Limited

XAEBRERAA
Ram Light Management
Limited

Sheen United Technology
Limited

SIH Limited

Skylight Technologies
Limited

46.

TR A AL S
/&%t
Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operations

B
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

REHBARER
British Virgin
Islands

&
Hong Kong

2
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

REGRBARESR
British Virgin Islands

REABREE
British Virgin Islands

REEBRES
British Virgin Islands

RESRBARER
British Virgin Islands
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ERTEER
B/ GEREXHEE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

258 TT
HK$2
287

HK$2

5,000,000/ 7T
HK$5,000,000

(Ey
US$1

28T
HK$2
28T
HK$2
258 7T
HK$2
(E
US$1
E

Us$1

10,0007 7T
HK$10,000

(Y
Us$1

AEEELN
ey §+
Attributable
equity interest
to the Group
2007 2006

100%  100%

100%  100%

96% 96%

100%  100%
100%  100%
100%  100%
100%  100%
100%  100%
100%  100%
100%  100%
100%  100%

IREHR

Principal activities

EREMmES
Trading in television sets

RERR

Investment holding

EIE

Property investment

RERR

Investment holding

NERE

Property investment

REEREDERER
Investment holding and
property development

ESE

Property investment

REZRR

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REZRR

Investment holding
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46.

TEMBAR (A)

WEAR AR

Name of subsidiary

The Singing Machine
Company, Inc.*

EBETERAA
Star Fair Electronics
Company Limited

Star Fair Manufacturing
Company Limited

Star Legend Offshore
Limited

Star Legend Technologies
Limited

AREFHRAA
Star Light Electronics
Company Limited

EXRRARLT

Starleaf Development Limited

Starlight eTech (Holdings)
Limited

FREEABRAD A
Starlight Exports Limited

TTREEERA A
Starlight Industrial Holdings
Limited

46.

TR A AL S
/&%t
Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operations

X
United States
of America

2
Hong Kong

ERS/TE
Jersey/PRC

REABRER
British Virgin
Islands

REEBRES
British Virgin Islands

0
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

RERBRES
British Virgin Islands

0
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ERTEER

BA/ EMEREE

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

272,862 T
US$272,862

15,090,0007% 7
HK$15,090,000

123 68
£12

(E
US$1

(T
US$1
13,000,000/ 7T
HK$13,000,000
28T
HK$2

(EV
US$1

258 7T
HK$2

73,920,192/ 7T
HK$73,920,192

AEEELN
ey §+
Attributable
equity interest
to the Group
2007 2006

47.19% -

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

100%  100%

IREHR

Principal activities

HERUOKEERBES

Trading in consumer
karaoke audio
products

ETEMES
Trading in electronic
products

ETERREBEM
HERHE

Manufacture and sale of
electronic and plastic
products

REER
Investment holding

REZRR

Investment holding

EfEmEH
Trading in electronic
products

RERR

Investment holding

RERR

Investment holding

NEEE

Property investment

REZRR

Investment holding
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46.

TEMBAR (A)

WEAR AR

Name of subsidiary

Starlight Manufacturers
Limited

FEmSRRERAA
Starlight Marketing
Development Limited

AT S HEERRAR
Starlight Marketing Limited

THER 5 1 BRI B =

HERBERAA

Starlight Marketing Macao
Commercial Offshore
Limited

Starlight Overseas Marketing

Limited

TR BR A A
Starlight R&D Limited

FEFEERAR
Starlight Video Limited

46.

kA L B
/&%t
Place of
incorporation
or registration/

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EERTEER
BA/ZMEXHE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/

operations registered capital
ERS/ME 100,000/ 72
Jersey/PRC HK$100,000
N 28T
Hong Kong HK$2
0 2B
Hong Kong HK$2
R P 100,000/ 72
Macau HK$100,000
EERAME (5
Republic of Mauritius Us$1
£ 10,000/ 7T
Hong Kong HK$10,000
& 4T
Hong Kong HK$4
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AEEELN
ey §+
Attributable
equity interest
to the Group

2007

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

2006

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

IREHR

Principal activities

EfERRERHEE
Manufacture and sale of
electronic products

EFEmMIEH
Marketing in electronic
products

EFRENETEM
25

Securities trading and
trading in electronic
products

EfEmES
Trading in electronic
products

ETEREH
Trading in electronic
products

PEREE &
REIRRE

Material sourcing and
provision of
engineering services

REERAFARHERRE

RERERERE S

Provision of nominee
services for group
companies and trading
of DVD products
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46.

TEMBAR (A)

WEAR AR

Name of subsidiary

Starlite Consumer Electronics
(USA) Inc.

BERBEARADA
Starshow Investment Limited

EHEXERAA
Success Base Industries
Limited

Top Spring Technology
Limited

BMNEREFHEERADA
Starfair Manufacturing
(Panyu) Company Limited

FINFARETFER DA
Shenzhen Starlight
Electronics Co. Ltd.

EEEREERHE
BRRA

EREGEBARERAA
Panyu Success Base Plastic
Company Limited

46.

TR A AL S
/&%t
Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operations

FERES

Cayman Islands

&
Hong Kong

0
Hong Kong

REEBARES

British Virgin Islands

hE
PRC*

o
PRC*

REx
PRC*

hE
PRC*

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ERTEER
B/ GEREXHEE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

258 TT
HK$2

2B
HK$2

4,000,000/ 7T
HK$4,000,000

(E
US$1
33,300,000/ 7T

HK$33,300,000

60,000,000/ 7T
HK$60,000,000

AK#31,750,0007C
RMB31,750,000

20,000,000/ 7T
HK$20,000,000

AEEELN
ey §+
Attributable
equity interest
to the Group

2007

100%

100%

80%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

2006

100%

100%

80%

100%

100%

100%

100%

80%

IREHR

Principal activities

EfEmES
Trading in electronic
products

AEEARRM
RERB

Provision of nominee
services for group
companies

BREMBERHEE
Manufacture and sale of
plastic products

RERR

Investment holding

EFERRERHEE
Manufacture and sale of
electronic products

EfERBERHEE
Manufacture and sale of
electronic products

NEER

Property development

BRERRERHEE
Manufacture and sale of
plastic products
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46. T EWEBAR (&) 46.  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
T B L & ERTEBR
i,/ &%t BE/EMEXHE AEEEMR
Place of Nominal value of [N £
incorporation issued ordinary  Attributable
il PNCIEE or registration/ share capital/  equity interest FTEEH
Name of subsidiary operations registered capital  to the Group  Principal activities
2007 2006
EREBERNERRAA R 21,500,000 7T  100% 100% BFE@EERHEE
Panyu Starfair Electronics PRC* HK$21,500,000 Manufacture and sale of
Manufacturing Company electronic products
Limited
* WERAEARTEZIEDE - @ The subsidiaries are PRC wholly foreign owned enterprises.
# R 7K £ [F] 7] #5 R SMCE F /550% # The Group is able to exercise control over SMC since over
K ERKE - B Ut AT #SMCTT 1 12 i 50% of the board of directors are nominated by the Group
o MAREFEBSMCZ 8 —F KK and the Group is the single largest shareholder of SMC.
R oo UEoh - RITESMCE T FAE In addition, upon exercise of warrants issued by SMC to
B 2R RIEEE  KEBRSMCZ the Group, the Group’s equity interest in SMC will increase
BRI FE 25 12 122 53.27% © AU » to 53.27%. Accordingly, it is classified as a subsidiary of
SMCH# 3| 1E 7K 5 B 2 [T /& 2 B] » the Group.
EZRARR/ LRI QRNE R ALY The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
HAFEZEEBEENTE @ IEK which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect
REBEEFEEEHND - EFRRA the results of the year or constitute a substantial portion
MR EMMEB AR S - BER of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
BRTILE ° subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

Br SIH Limited & Star Legend Offshore Other than SIH Limited and Star Legend Offshore Limited
Limited BN AR EEFHIN  IAE which are held directly by the Company, all other
B AR AARRBMERSE - KA subsidiaries are held indirectly by the Company. None of
FRIAFENEMER  HEMSA the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding at the
ABEEMAEEEEER - end of the year or at any time during the year.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

EFEMBHRE
Year ended 31 March
HZ3A3MALEE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FHET FAET FHET FET FTERT
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
E RESULTS
2 (E5) Turnover (restated) 1,364,789 1,785,247 1,630,741 1,782,771 2,434,241
B 7 A& A Profit before taxation 61,425 101,603 56,768 90,691 119,906
Gopre] Taxation (218) (720) (5,694) (11,452) (9,715)
Rl Profit for the year 61,207 100,883 51,074 79,239 110,191
TF)A LA Attributable to:
RRABRE Shareholders of the
Company 61,118 100,065 50,526 79,141 105,196
DY R = Minority interests 89 818 548 98 4,995
61,207 100,883 51,074 79,239 110,191
At 31 March
M3A31H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FHET FAET FHET FET FTET
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BEEHREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
EEBE Total assets 880,716 1,023,051 975,841 1,219,487 1,432,998
BERE Total liabilities 340,885 352,718 292,474 490,793 620,648
539,831 670,333 683,367 728,694 812,350
AR BIRF LR Equity attributable to
shareholders of the
Company 539,284 668,968 681,814 727,177 797,117
EmHBRARZ Share option reserve of
EREREE a listed subsidiary - - - - 66
DB R Minority interests 547 1,365 1,553 1,517 15,167
539,831 670,333 683,367 728,694 812,350

HE2006F3A31HIENERF 2 EEBELD
BN EERFEEFRE 2 SR FEEE
FIEILE WA

The turnover for each of the four years ended 31 March 2006
has been restated to present the gain on disposal of investments
held for trading on a net basis as investment income.
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

RENZHBE

ERERBRBEZRENH
Investment properties
held for rental purposes

EHEE
(EAR)
Gross floor
area (sq. ft.)

MEMLE
Nature
of property

REE
iR
Attributable
interest

to the Group

GER P

Category of lease

HRWEE2EEA 18
BiR&EBAE13#B - C- D
Units B, C and D on

13th Floor of

Guangdong Tours Centre
No. 18 Pennington Street
CausewayBay

Hong Kong

BARIREEBISH
G—rF D 261EA

Unit A, 26th Floor

United Centre

No. 95 Queensway, Central
Hong Kong

BEAEBBHFABHFRNBE2325
T EKE 1812

18th Floor

Shing Dao Industrial Building
No. 232 Aberdeen Main Road
Aberdeen

Hong Kong

BAEBAHFBABHFRBE2325%
WA T RNE 1418

14th Floor

Shing Dao Industrial Building
No. 232 Aberdeen Main Road
Aberdeen

Hong Kong

BEBABTBBTF RNE2325%
BT ERE 1212

12th Floor

Shing Dao Industrial Building
No. 232 Aberdeen Main Road
Aberdeen

Hong Kong
&= B A AR E8SE
221 % 36 B2

112 Sstarlight International Holdings Ltd 7 BB B R A T

2,280

5,543

12,079

13,974

13,974

63,968

EES

Commercial

S

Commercial

T

Industrial

I%

Industrial

%

Industrial

EES

Commercial

100%

100%

100%

100%

96 %

100%

REHBELD

Long leases

RFEHELD

Long leases

REHED

Long leases

REHELD

Long leases

RFEHELD

Long leases

REHED

Long leases
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